
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, March 26, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1225 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2019 (Meeting No. 1224). 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 22595—Chuck Mitchell 

Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height within the required 
street setback (Section 45.080); Variance of the required parking area 
dimensional standards (Section 55.090).  LOCATION:  2415 North Lewis 
Avenue East  (CD 3) 

 
NEW APPLICATIONS 

 
3. 22598—Lawrence E. Morrison 

Special Exception to permit a religious assembly in an RM-1 District (Table 5-2); 
Special Exception to allow a barbed-wire fence (Section 45.080-C).  LOCATION:  
SW/c of North Harvard Avenue East and East Tecumseh Street North  (CD 3) 
 

4. 22599—Jerry Atchison 
Special Exception to allow for Wholesale, Distribution & Storage/Warehouse use 
in a CS District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).  LOCATION:  2136 East 69th Street 
South  (CD 2) 

 
5. 22601—Eller & Detrich – Lou Reynolds 

Variance to increase the allowable number of signs in an OM District (Section 
60.060-B); Variance of the allowable display surface area for signs in an OM 
District (Section 60.060-C).  LOCATION:  2424 East 21st Street South  (CD 4) 

 
6. 22602—Zachary Rahman 

Special Exception to permit Commercial/Vehicle Sales and Service/Personal 
Vehicle Sale and Rentals Use in a CS District (Section 15.020); Variance to allow 
outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display within 300 feet of an abutting 
R District (Section 15.040-A).  LOCATION:  4802 East 31st Street South  (CD 9) 

 



7. 22603—John Duvall 
Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width within the street 
setback (Section 55.090-F).  LOCATION:  4469 South Oak Road East  (CD 9) 

 
8. 22604—Acura Neon 

Variance to increase the allowable number of signs in an OM District to permit 
two signs per street frontage (Section 60.060-B).  LOCATION:  7700 South 
Lewis Avenue East  (CD 2) 

 
9. 22605—Theophilus Brown 

Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height within the required 
street setback (Section 45.080).  LOCATION:  4040 North Elgin Avenue East  
(CD 1) 

 
10. 22606—Mary Huckabee 

Variance of the street setback requirement (Section 15.030); Variance of the 
parking space requirement (Section 55.020); Variance of the landscaping 
requirement (Section 65.030-B).  LOCATION:  540 South Victor Avenue East  
(CD 4) 

 
11. 22608—Johnny Herrington 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  Tenant Space – 10330 East 21st Street South  (CD 5) 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



IL

c cs

RS.3

IL IM

PK

SUBJECT TRACT

Feet
0 200 400

-#
BOA-22595

20-1 3 29

"e, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0329

CZM:29
CD: 3
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22595

HEARING DATE: 0312612019 1:00 PM (continued from 0311212019 meeting)

APPLIGANT: Chuck Mitchell

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height within the
required street setback (Section 45.080); Variance of the required parking area dimensional
standards (Section 55.090).

LOCATION: 2435 N LEWIS AV E; 2415 N LEWIS AV E

PRESENT USE: Bama Frozen Dough

ZONED: lM

TRACT SIZEi + 11.768 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 849.35S&50E NWC NW TH S50 E230.5 5420 8210.37 N8442.92
N495.76 W165.02 SW365.49 SW267.23 5149.32 POB SEC 29 20 13 9.546ACS; 5420 E230.5
w280.5 NW NW SEC 29 20 13,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

None Relevant

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Employment Area" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exist that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Employment Areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

Employment areas require access to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing
and warehousing uses must be able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some
instances. Due to the special transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design,
screening and open space buffering is necessary when employment districts are near other districts
that include moderate residential use.

J,L
REVISËD3/1 8i201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts lM zoned lots to the east and west;
HWY 75 is to the north; SKO trail is immediately to the south of the subject parcel.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The proposed parking lot addition on the subject site is required to comply with the parking area
design and layout standards of Section 55.090-D, Table 55-5 of the Code. The applicant has stated
that, "some of the new parking is 90 degrees and some rs 60 degrees. The security fence is chain
link".

The 60" angled parking stalls must contain a mínimum stall width of 8.5 ft., a minimum stall length of
18 ft., and a minimum 1-way drive aisle of 15 ft. As shown on the attached plan the proposed stall
lengths for the 60' angled parking spaces, with g ft. stall widths, are less than the required 18 ft,
which will require a Variance from the minimum stall length of 18 ft.

The 90' angled parking stalls must contain a minimum stall width of 8.5 ft., a minimum stall length of
18 ft., and a minimum drive aisle of 22ft. As shown on the attached plan the proposed 1-waydrive
aisles for the 90' angled parking spaces, with 9ft. stall widths, are + 16 ft., which will require a
variance from the 22ft. drive aisle requirement.

Tdbfe 55-5: Perkittq Areo Geometr¡cs

o a o
{}P

12,ûÍ2ß.O
2.Or¿O.A

1r.or19.{)

9q'
1{}.t 1A.O -r4.o

fD= Stall Angle" O = Stdf width |' = stall Ler¡eth, lD = Âisle Iirifth (t-üöfr2$rryl

Fîgare 55-5: Porkißg Area 6eorfletics

¡ 12' r8.5'¡ . 20 ¡&s','i o ro¡ i o tol

ts
I-II

û t
¡6,¿ldÈ 21'¡lele ß

oi
60 o,

:l

oi
7-5":

o:
900;

û
,û $û

The applicant is proposing to construct a security fence that is within the required street setback on
the west portion of the property, south of the asphalt drive, along N. Lewis Ave. The required street
setback in an lM zoned distríct is 10 feet. As shown on the attached exhibit, the proposed security
fence will be 8 ft. in height in the front street setback; 3.5 ft. from the property line.

e?,3

&5 22.4
E.g 22-A
B-5 1A.O
q.a lA.fi
4.5 14.l}
q_ll 1*-O
&5 1A.O
r¡_f¡ 1*-n
4.5 1S.O
t¡-t¡ 1*-ß

REVtSED3/1 8/201 9



The Code (Section 45.080-A) limits fence and wall heights in the required front setback to 4 feet. The
Code permits the Board of Adjustment to increase the permitted height through special exception
approval.

The applicant has requested a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height to I
feet in height in the front street setback along N. Lewis Ave.

Sample Motion

$ove to (approve/deny) Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height
within the required street setback (Section 45.080); Variance of the required parking area
dimensional standards (Section 55.090).

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were canied out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose;

c. That the condítions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essentíal character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property ís located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detríment to the public good or
impaír the purposes, sprirf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehentsive plan."

e.q
REVtSED3/1 8/20 1 9



Feet
0 200 400

b-#
BOA-22595 Nole: Gtaph¡c overlays may nol precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical leatures on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Dale: Fêbruary 2018

Subject
Tract

20-13 29

4,9



F
È

li

'J

,,+

PAVNG NMS
1 UffiruEmß,ffi&€Mmreffiru

MNOES

IFMffiftIddsM

StrEPWNOES
gWUEffi

mM^Yww$ffiffi
z 4ffiÆBìffiWE¡&Mdffim

x.q@ffi¡ãtE:lretu8ffift0ã
er.s@ffisE

{ üffiñoilaoffi

N#lffiYffiSIüüNffiGruJ@SE
ÑffiffiMG*TEWffi

E&ffi ru@YÑMGLYNWMEl.mûWWOUE,
ßFrtreamm@ffiffiN]w
dffid.ffidruffiYffieqs,u@¡ßNffi

ffiNUffi
ffi6*gdM

z ffi¡srcEGff
ffiffiÆffiæru@YffiUre

Æ@@GMNNBreffiORS
ffigñþ@AiAMffiffÊffisR@
trEmôMffmMqsruE&eæ
ilñôffiarBmæ

ûTEMRruPffi
mævrtr@rwruffiYWMffiÑ

f. EPAffiüffiNG

Ê P¡MôtffiPrreabRæu¡æM$md
ffiæffiffiMdrEÉ.

OÆ# O Î#*,.,-'

DETAIL NOTE:
NFC@ÑDGtj]BFALreNM
MDMN
r.sNNcuBsoffi
2SAN@ËWffiffi
FGffiEGt,]æ,ffi€TEMR
$ffi t4.N ¡MmEUWATBt9ÞSHF
WrcNEMMrcIM.re8rcfrE
GRMGdOMMGEffiffiME
G[¡]EL@¡ONS,B@(SAWND
lMÆE) Glffi sHouÞMMA¡NAt
MtNtiluúdcffiGl,]EDm.

/lcuneogÍa[

NMÐP&NGgrcB

PARKING TABTE

tmc PßNGSPÆS E4
ffiGÄ@$IBEPMNG sPÆs.

NilP&re9 CS=28

UÀ PMNG SPAC6 ¡6
ITAÆ$I#PÑre

J
.[

PRELII/iNARY

S4EÞOOOMENT

Bts D. uüÉ\Ì ts

z
e
(t)
z
0-

T¡J

Fo
J
(.'
z
v
t^
o_

z
oo
2
@

SITE PLAN

CS1 ]1



Ulmer A

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Chuck Mitchell <cmitchell@cyntergy.com>

Monday, February 25,2019l-:29 PM

Ulmer, Amy
RE: BOA-22595
Bama Security Fence.PNG

Ary,

Some of the new parking is 90 degrees and some 60 degrees. The security fence is chain link. Refer to attachment for
picture.

Thanks
Chuck

CHUCK MITCHELL
DIRECTOR OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

O: 918.877.6000 +325

www.cyNTERGy.coM I rr's RELATToNSHtPS wE BUTLD

From: Ulmer, Amy fmailto:aulmer@incog.org]
Sent: Monday, February 25,20L9 1:12 PM

To: Chuck Mitchell
Subject: BOA-22595

Hello,

Could you indicate on the attached site plan that was originally submitted what the angels of the parking stalls will be? (

i.e. 90 degrees, 60 degrees, etc..)Also, what willthe materialof the security fence be? Let me know if you have any
questions.

Amy Ulmer
Plonner
Cunent Plonning
Tulso Plonning Ofñce
918.579.9437
oulmer@incog.org

TUTSA

1

PL^t{.{ll{C OFFIGE

"?. 
tl



I

af

l-iIrtII

:

o?. B



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: I Revised

Chuck Mitchell
810 S Cincinnati
Tulsa, OK74119
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

March 18,2019

Phone: 9't 8.877.6000

BLDG-025389-20í 9
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFflCq
2435 N Lewis Ave
Parking area expansion

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV¡SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|ïONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \^^M /.|NCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH'IlLllE f ilS NOT TNCLUDED W|TH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

"?.q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

BLDC-025389-2019 2435 N Lewis Ave March 18, 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you mey request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any opt¡ons available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendat¡on as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

t. Sec.45.080-A: Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed 8 feet in height,
except that in required street setbacks fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in height. The board

of adjustment is authorized to modify fence and wall regulations in accordance with the special

exception procedures of Sec. 70.120.

Review comment: The proposed 8' fence is located on a lot in an lM zoning district and is located in
the required street setback (10' from the N Lewis Ave Right-of-Way). This will require a special
exception, reviewed and approved, per Sec.7O.720,to increase the height from 4' to 8'.

2. Sec.55.090: You are proposing 60'and 90' parking angles with a 9' width. For 60' the minimum stall

length 1-8'with a 15'drive aisle. For 90'the minimum stall length is 18'with a22' drive aisle. Not all

of your proposed dimensions meet the minimum design standards in the section.
Review comment: Submit a site plan providing a parking area the meet the minimum standards in
this section. You may consider a variance to allow parking stall and drive aisle dimensions that do
not meet the minimum standards of this section.

3. Sec.65.040-81: The following parking lot landscaping requirements apply in surface off-street parking
lots that are not located in the CBD zoning district.

a. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street right-of-way, residential zoning
d¡strict or residential development area must be separated from the abutting rights-of-way,
residential districts and abutting residential development areas by a landscaped area that is at
least 10 feet in width and that contains an SL screen (see 5ec.65.060-CL) containing at least 3, 5-
gallon shrubs per 10 linear feet. This area may be counted towards satisfying the minimum street
landscaping requirements ol 5ec.65.030-8L if it is located within the street yard.
b. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees must be
located in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum width
or diameter of 8 feet.

Review comment: Submit a landscape plan providing landscaping along the parking area that abuts
N. Lewis Ave. You may consider an Alternative compliance landscape plan per 5ec.65.080-D.

2

"?. 
Io



a

a

Sec.65.080-A: All building permit applications for sites requiring landscaping must include a

landscape plan that includes at least the following information:
1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;
2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;
3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location
of significant drainage features, the location and size of existing and pro-posed
streets and alleys, existing and proposed utility easements and over-head utility
lines on or adjacent to the lot, and existing and proposed sidewalks on or adjacent
to the lot;
4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping
and the location and size of the proposed landscape areas;
5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be
preserved, including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating
the limits of grading near the drip line of any trees;
7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area, point of
connection, backflow prevention assembly size, make and model;
8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;
9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;
10. The location of allexisting and proposed structures on the site;
11. The existing topography and proposed grading;
12. The area in which grading and vegetation removal will occur; and
13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area
provided on the site.

Sec.65.080-B: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000

square feet and that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more
than 15,000 square feet must be prepared and sealed by an architect, landscape architect or
engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma. All other required landscape plans

must meet the same requirement or be accompanied by written certification from an

architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma, that
the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum requirements of this chapter.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http:/www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies coveñs Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letterc from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon reguest by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSoCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

J

á. tf



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

o{. t¿



S

M

T

CS
RM.I

J
)

EVIRGIN ST

SUBJECT TRACT sr

CS

CS

c
IM

E

RM.I

CS
CH

c

e$

c

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22598

20-1 3 29

5. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:0329
CZM:.29

GD: 3

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22598

HEARING DATE: 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Lawrence Morrison

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a religious assembly in an RM-1 District (Table
5-2); þ¡¡¿¡6" Special Exception to allow a barbed-wire fence (Section 45.080-C); Varianee-ef{he

;
Varianee frem the undergreund irrigatien system requirement fer required landsea:ed areas (Seetien
6#7eÞ

LOCATION: SWc of N. Harvard Ave. & E. Tecumseh St

PRESENT USE: Vacant

ZONED: CS,RM-1

TRACT SIZEi + 3.2 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 35W & 25N SECR NE SE TH N410 W302.5 5170 W90 5240 E392.5
POB LESS E15 THEREOF SEC 29 20 13 3.2O2ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-15233; on 11.16.89, the Board approved a special exception to permit church use in a RM-1
and CS zoned district; a variance of the 1-acre lot minimum; a specral exception', a variance of the
required screening; a variance of the required number of parking spaces from 50 to 46.

Surroundinq Properties :

BOA-22481; on 10.23.18, the Board approved a special exception to permit a school use in an RS-3
district, per plan and with conditions. Located; 3121 E. Queen St. N. (immediately south of the
subject property).

BOA-21129; on 8.24.10 the Board approved Amendment to a previously approved site plan for an
elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition and site modification. Located; 1740 N
Harvard Ave. (immediately south and west of the subject property).

BOA-17781; on 7.22.97 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to approve an amended site
plan allowing an addition to the existing Celia Clinton Elementary School; per plan submitted; subject
to the removal of the existing mobile unit. Located; 1740 N. Harvard Ave. (immediately south and
west of the subject property).

BOA-16023; on 4.28.92 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a public school in an R
district and to allow temporary mobile classrooms. Located; 1740 N. Harvard Ave. (immediately south
and west of the subject property). (BOA meeting minutes not available).

3,4
REVtSED3/221201 I



BOA-11202; on 9.18.80 the Board approved an Exception to use part of an existing elementary
school as a non-profit day care center. 1740 N. Harvard Ave. (immediately south and west of the
subject property).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth".

Mixed-Use Gorridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional fanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path
across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RM-2 zoned lots to the west; RM-2
and CS zoned properties to the north; Celia Clinton Elementary to the south; and N. Harvard abuts
the property to the east.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a religious assembly use
in the RM-1 district to permit the construction of a church.

As shown on the submitted site plan the applicant is proposing to construct a 13,854 sq.ft.sq.ft.
church building and accessory parking area on the subject site. A Special Exception is required as
the church is a use which is not allowed by right in the RM-1 district because of potential adverse
effect, but which if controlled in its relationship to the RM-1 zoned district may be permitted.

Section 45.080-C in the code states, barbed-wire and razor-wire fencing is prohibited in all districts
except agricultural and industrial districts unless also approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow
an existing barbed-wire fence along E. Seminole St. This specific relief request was originally noticed
as a Variance however staff later found that a Special Exception was the correct request per code.

As part of the original application, the applicant also requested a variance from the landscaping
requirements. After discussion with staff, the applicant is revising the landscape plan to alleviate the
landscape variance that has been submitted to the BOA. The applicant has stated they intend to
submit an Alternative Landscape Compliance Plan application to staff.

3.3
REVtSED3/22l201 9



Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a religious assembly in an RM-1
District (Table 5-2); Special Exception to allow a barbed-wire fence (Section 45.080-C)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions:

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

g.L{

a

REVtSED3/221201 I



Gase l{o 15235

Âctlon Requested:
Speclal Fxceptlon - Sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltfed ln the
Resldentlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unl+ 1205 - Request a speclal excepllon
to allow a church ln an RM-l zoned dlsfrfct.

Varlance - Sectlon 1205.5(a)l - Use Condltions - Request a varlance
of the requlred 1 acre lot area to ,70 acre.

Special Excepflon - Request a speclal exceptlon to
manufactured bul ldlng to be used for church use un*l I

bul ldlng ls constructed.

permi t a
permanent

Varlance - Section 1205.3 -
the requf red screenlng.

Use Conditlons - Request a varlance of

Variance - Sectlon 1205.4 - 0ff-Street Parklng and Loadlng
Requlrements - Use Unlt 1205 - Request a varlance of the requlred
number of parklng spaces from 50 to 46, located 5251 East Semlnole
Street Norfh.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Lalrence Horrlson, 1734 West Latlmer Place, Tulsa,
0klahoma, stated that, due to some confuslon as to the exact
locaflon of lhe church property, he has appeared before the Board on
three dlfferent occaslons. He polnted out that the plot plan has
not been revlsed since the first hearlng, and requested thaf the
varlance of the screenlng requlrements be ualved untll such tlme as
the church ls flnanclalfy able to lnstall a fence. Mr, Morrison
polnted out that screenlng ls ln place between the church property
and the apartment complex to the uest, Ytith the remalnder of the
properfy being surounded by open space. lt was noTed that the
resldenf to the south was supportlve of fhe proJect, but has moved
slnce the inltlal Board meetlng. The appl icant stated that,
although one area resldent was concerned that the walkway for the
school chlldren utould no longer be available, those concerns are not
yarranted, as the church bui ldlng wi I I not lnterfere wlth the path
across the property. A plot plan (Exh¡blt A-1) was submltted.

Cqr:nents and Ougstlons:
Mr. Jones explalned thaf the locatlon of the church ls to the west
and out of the CS zoned area.

There was Board dlscusslon as to the exact locatlon of the church
property.

Ms, Hubbard explained that the submltted plot plan ls correct¡
however¡ Íf ls confusfng because the I lnes seem to lndicate that the
lot dlmenslons are measured up to Harvard, whlch would create ô
corner lof.

I I .16 .892551(2)

3,5



Case No. 15233 (contlnued)
ln response to Mr. Bolzle, the appllcant s*ated that the lot
questlon ls not located on Harvard, and submltted a locatlon
(Exh¡blt A-2) deplctlng the exact locatfon of the property.

ln
map

Ms. Bradley polnted out that the Board has already approved a
portlon of the appllcation, and Mr. Jones stated that the complete
appl lcatlon tras advertlsed a second tlme to prevent any
mlsundersfandlng as to the locatlon of the property, and prevent
further delay on Mr. Morrlsonfs proJect.

Ms. l{hite asked when the bulldlng rlll be completed and the fence
lnsfal led, and the appllcant replled that constructlon on the church
structure wl I I begln ln Aprl I of .l990 and the fence wt I I be
fnstaf led after the bulldlng ls conpleted. He further noted that a
conditlon of the previous approval stated that the netl bulldlng
would be constructed wlthln one year from Aprll 1, 1990. Ms.
Hubbard polnted out that the Board gave fhe appficant one year fo
construct the permanent bul ldlng because the Bul lding lnspecfor can
only lssue a permlf for a femporary bulldlng for a perlod of 9
months, ulth a 3 month extenslon. She lnformed that the applicant
has posted the requlred $,l000 removal bond.

Protestants:
R. L. Decorte, 1904 North Gary, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that he has
lived across the sfreet from the subjecf property for many years. He
polnted out that he would like to know the exact locatlon of the
proposed bulldlng ln order to determlne the lmpact lt will have on
the communlty.

ln answer to a questlon concerning screenlng, Ms. Hubbard advlsed
that solld fenclng is requlred along the west 50 to 70r of the north
property I I ne.

Charles Castle, 2155 East 24th Sfreef, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated that
he owns the four-acre tract whlch lncludes the subJect propertyr and
the exact locaflon of the lot is the northwest corner of the tract.
He stated thaf he has no objecllon to the chlldren crosslng hls
land, as there are no present plans for the balance of fhe tract.

Board ActIon:
0n IOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle, Bradley,
Chappel le, lfh ite, ttayett; no ttnaysn; no trabstentlonsrr; Ful ler,
rfabsentfr) lo APPR0YE a Speclal Fxceptlon (Sectlon 410 - Pri nclpal
Uses Permifted ln the Resldentlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 12051 to
allow a church ln an Rl'l-l zoned dfstrlct; to ÂPFR0VE a Yarlance
( Sectl on t 205.5 ( a) I - Use Cond lt lons ) of the rã,õffiõã- I acre lot
area to .70 acre; to STRIKE the Speclal Exceptlon to permlt a
manufactured buildlng to be used for church use until permanent
bulldlng ls constructed; to APPROVE a Yarlance (Sectlon 1205.5 - Use
Condltions) of Ìhe requlred screenlng; and to APPROYE a Yarlance
(Sectlon 1205.4 - Off-Street Parklng and Loadlng Requlrements - Use
Unlt 1205, of *he requlred number of parklng spaces from 50 to 46;
subJect to bulldlng being for church use only, a paved parklng lot
belng provlded' and constructlon of a permanent bulldlng belng

1 1..l6.89:551 (3)

3,1-



Case No. 15233 (contlnued)
started. no later lhan one year from the date the manufactured
bullding ls moved to the property ln questlon; and subject to a
$1C00 removal bond; flndlng that church use is conpatlble wlth the
suroundlng nelghborhood, and that there are other lots ln the area
that are slmllar ln slze to the lot ln questlon; and findlng that a
permit for the use of a manulacfured home for church use ls
control led by the CIty Bul ldlng Code and ls not a matter to be
declded by the Board of AdJustment; on the fol lowlng descrlbed
property:

The west 1751 ol fhe north l70f of the fol lowlng;

Beglnnlng 35¡ west and 25t north of the SE/c, NE/4, SE/4,
thence north 410r, west 477.51, south 170r, east 85t, soufh
24At, east 392.5r, Sectlon 29, T-20-N, R-15-8, Clty of Tulsa,
Tu I sa County, 0k I ahoma.

Case ilo. 15275

¡lctlon Requesfed:
Speclal Exception - Sectlon 710 - Permltted Uses ln the Commerclal
Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1217 - Request a speclal exceptlon to permil
automoblle sales, service and accessory body shop ln a CS zoned
dlstrlct, localed 40 South Garnett.

Presentatlor!:
The appl lcant, Frank lloskorltz, P0 Box 2875, Tulsa, 0klahoma' stated
that he has continued the appllca+¡on several tlmes ln order to
complefe a buslness transactlon on the subJect property. lt was
nofed that the 12,000 sq ft bulldlng, located on a 5 l/Z-acre tract,
wl I I be used for res*oration purposes, as wel I as new and used car
sales. Mr. Moskowltz explalned that there wl"ll be no palntlng of
automoblles on the property. A plot plan (Exhlb¡f B-l) rras
subm I tted .

Conments and Ouestlons:
Mr. Chappelle asked Mr. Moskowl*z lf all autornoblle work wlll be
completed lnslde the bul ldlng, and he answered ln fhe afflrmative.

ln response to Mr. Bolzlers lnqulry, the appllcant explalned that
there ls lnside storage, but some automobl les could occaslonal ly be
parked outslde.

Kenny Trotter, 2458 East 20th Streel' Tulsa, Oklahoma' stated that
he ls representlng the buyers of the property' and polnted out that
the parfs for the automobl les are expenslve and wl I I not be stored
outs I de.

Protestants: None.

,l1.16.89:551(4)

g,rl



22481-ltllark Çapron ilLt t0PI
Action Request€d: (Reconsideration from 08/28120181

@opermitaschooluseinanRS-3District(Section5'020-c).
LOCITION: 3121 East Queen Street North (CD 3)

Presentation:
Gh Miliãfrg3g South Yale, Suite 600, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the applicant

Educare. Mr. Miller stated the City has made the transfer of the park to Tulsa Public

Schools and all the recommendations will be implemented of City parks with regard to

moving the sport court, renovation, making a multi-use sports court to accommodate

soCcerl basketball and volleyball. There will be 1.6 acres of open space preserved to

allow all the existing uses as well as consideration will be given to renovating the shelter

as needed. The City fras made a commitment towards safety improvements. There is

an overall need for ihe Educare facility and there will be benefits to the neighborhood'

Mr. Miller stated he has met with the neighbors four times; twice since the last hearing.

He feels like all the neighborhood input has been incorporated and thy have addressed

all their concerns and ãre leaving the traffic condition better than when the proposed

project started.

Esther Shaw-Smith, Lee Engineering, 1000 West Wilshire, Suite 403-E, Oklahoma

City, OK; stated Lee Engineering was contracted by TPS to study queueing, parking,

aná the traffic impact that Educare would have on the existing roadway network' Lee

Engineering did look at all that and used industry standard computation methods;

melhodologies that are readily approved by the City of Tulsa. Lee Engineering
presented iwo options. The first option would be to separate the traffic that is coming

for Educare versus the existing Celia Clinton traffic. Lee Engineering has already been

contracted with the City of Tulsa to perform the school's safety first initiative school

safety audits, and the firm has already been to Celia Clinton to observe drop off and

pick úp operations, do a full site assessment of the campus, look at the ADA paths, and

routes that kids can use to get to and from the school safely whether walking or biking'

Celia Clinton was one of the City's top priority schools to look at, so the school safety

had been completed when the firm was contracted by TPS to do the Educare impact

study. lt was acknowledged in Option #1 that the traffic needed to be separated from

Celiá Clinton and Educare, and it was recommended to have an operational plan that

would keep Celia Clinton traffic in the pattern that it is today, on Seminole, and Educare

would use Queen Street and the newly built Florence for access to Educare. This plan

would entail the school increasing their operational procedures at their site during pick

up because several like to pick up their children from school. There were over 150

pärents that came to pick up their children on a regular basis at the school, and they do

use Seminole for the pick-up operation. lt was also recommended to have a traffic

signal be installed at Harvard and Seminole so there would be a full signal actuated for

cãrs and pedestrians. That will speed up exiting traffic from Seminole and the school.

Ms. Shaw-Smith stated that it has also been recommended to increase enforcement of

1ot23l2ot8-1216 (3)

3,9



r5oA- e^qs( FlLt c[¡PT
the no parking signs that are along Seminole. Tulsa Police Department and the school

have been asked to have periodic enforcement of the no parking zones as well. Option

#2 was based solely on the need to help the neighbors and to try to get Celia Clinton

traffic off Seminole. So, another option was looked at where both schools would use

Florence, and Florence would be made wider to accommodate a lane to go to Educare,

and a lane that would go to Celia Clinton. With this existing traffic would be taken off

Seminole. W1h Optio'i+Z tfr"t" is plenty of stacking room, 1,600 feet of stacking room

before impacting Harvard, for Educare and Celia Clinton. The maximum queues, if

everyone'should arrive at the same time, would be about 1,100 feet for Option #2.

Eduðare should not significantly impact Seminole. The number of cars in the peak hour

for Educare is just over 100 peak hour trips.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Shaw-Smith if it was known which option the two facilities

have opted for at this point. Ms. Shaw-Smith stated that right now they are proceeding

with Option #2.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Shaw-Smith how the plan will be implemented and

enforced. Ms. Shaw-Smith stated the best thing is to get the parents and the kids on

board, the school has to give out the operations plan at the very beginning of the school

year. lt is all about the education of the parents and the students and having enough

itaff members outside for the first two or three weeks to make sure everyone is

following the pattern. There will always be the 1o/oor2o/athat rules don'tapplyto but

overall if the parents are given a good plan on what to do, they will follow it'

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Shaw-Smith if a queuing analysis had been done for the Celia

Clinton population. Ms. Shaw-Smith stated that Celia Clinton had been observed

previously ìn the school safety study, and a queueing analysis was done on Seminole

during piót< up because that the longest queue length; morning drop off time tends not to

ne ajtong 
"å 

tfte pick-up time. There were queues almost to Harvard, but they did not

encroach-upon Harvard; they used the entire parking lot frontage where there are three

lines to maximize the parking lot space. Ms. Radney asked if there had been a

numerical analysis done. Ms. Shaw-Smith stated the cars were counted, there were 45

in the queue for tne peak at five-minute queue coults for the Celia Clinton school safety

study. The analysis was observational for Celia Clinton and the analysis for Educare

was computatioñal because they are estimates for the number of trips that are

generated.

Ms. Shaw-Smith stated that queue length is determined at 25 feet per car, and the

estimate for Celia Clinton was about 1,100 feet leaving about 500 feet to be used if

needed.

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Shaw-Smith how many dedicated parking spaces are there for

parents? Ms. Shaw-Smith stated that right now there is the front row that visitor type

þarents which is about 20 spaces, and the side lot is used mostly by staff members.

1ot23l2ol8-r2r6 (4)

3,q



W-72118( FtL t t0P r
Ms. Radney asked Ms. Shaw-Smith if the existing parking for Celia Ciinton is less than

what is alloôated parking for Educare. Ms. Shaw-Smith stated the pick-up operations is

a lot different for Educaie. All of the Educare parents are required to park and walk in.

At an elementary school that provides a pick-up operation the parents do not have to
park and come ¡nto tne school. lt is a different scenario as to why Educare is going to

need more spaces than Celia Clinton.

Tanya Davis, Principal of Celia Clinton Elementary School, 1740 North Harvard, Tulsa,

OK; stated she is very excited for the opportunity for Educare to go in because the

children will be educaied from six weeks to age three, then they will come into Celia

Clinton much more prepared. The drop otf is a lot easier because there is staff outside

at 7:00 A.M., there are three lanes with Teacher Assistants, there is a safety patrol on

the sidewalk, and the children are walked into the door, lf the children arrive before

7:20 A.M. there are two adults outside on the sidewalk that monitor the children. At

7:20 A.M. the school doors open, and the Teacher Assistants are still outside bringing

the children in from the parking lot. Drop off in the morning is not as big a problem as

dismissal. For dismissal the pãrents have a placard in the windshield, so the staff know

those cars go into the third lane. School dismisses at2:35 and everyone is back in the

building at2'.SO P.M., after that the parents must park, come inside and pick up their

child.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Davis how the school kept the parents from stacking up

early to the west down to the dead end on Seminole. Ms. Davis stated that the cul-de-

sac was installed a few years ago because of the back up on Harvard. Some of the

issues are the parents thât like to get out of the car and find their child and walk back to

the car with their child, because it takes that parent longer, but it is their preference.

The gravel was poured along the side of the street for the cars that park and all other

cars keep moving.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Davis if the new Florence were installed is it her

commitment to the neighbors that stacking will be on Florence and not on Seminole'

Ms. Davis stated she cãnnot control every parent even though she does her best' The

way the traffic pattern would go the parents should not even be going down Seminole'

Ms. Davis stated when the cul-de-sac was completed there was a map handed to every

parent, in English and in Spanish, and there was a meeting with interpreters to explain

ine traffic pattern. That is what will have to be done again; retraining of the parents and

children.

Deborah Gist, Superintendent of Tulsa Public Schools, 6232 South Jamestown

Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated these changes will mean safer access for the children, less

congestion, and improved access to greenspace. Campus Police can bring in
additional otficers to i-relp the schools get the traffic flow patterns into place, and it would

be done in this instance. This is creating an incredible high-quality early childhood

education center for the community. Tulsa is a model for the country in terms of quality

early childhood experiences. Early childhood matters for the children. This center will

make a difference for Celia Clinton and for the young children who are able to

lotnDa18-r216 (5)

3,t0



{äoA - R^Llsl t rL t 00Pï
participate in the Educare experience, but it will also make a difference for the children

around them because overall it lifts up the experience that every child in the school

receives. A lot of research has been conducted in Tulsa that is used nationally' and it

demonstrates not only does it affect the children who have the experience and the

children around them. Not only does it affect their readiness and their quality of

experience in elementary school, brt it actually has benefits that demonstrate the

children are more likely tb stay in school, to graduate, to rely less on social services,

and to contribute to sóciety in different ways. Overall, this has a massive impact on

Tulsa. Ms. Gist stated there about 1,500 children under the age of five living within a

r¡lé ãr the school. This is a need and Educare would serve a fraction of those. This is

ã u"w positive thing for the families, for the children, and for the community overall.

lnterested Parties:
ffirrell,7304South99thEastAvenue,Apt'711,Tulsa,oK;statedshe
i, á p"r"nt õt tulsa Educare and her daughter was in the program for four years and

has þraduated to public school, She was a parent that was hesitant of putting her

daug-hter into any type of daycare or early learning academy. A friend steered her

toward Educare. Aäing in the program has changed her daughter's life and hers as

well. Ms. stagner-Fariell stated thãt she just had her first parent-teacher conference

and her daughler has excelled in every category. This is what Educare is about, getting

the early chil-dhood education and giving thschildren a step ahead of the rest in today's

world. Ms. Stagner-Farrell stated therê have been so many things that Educare has

brought to her lie and to have the opportunity to service even a fraction of the 1,500

childien, how can the community not do this?

Ms. Radney congratulated Ms. Stagner-Farrell for seeing the civics homework that

needed to be uonó. As one of the volunteers on this panel for the Board of Adjustment

she would applaud Ms. Stagner-Farrell. Democracy is not a spectator sport.

Nick Doctor, Chief of Community Development for Mayor Bynum's O_ffice for the City of

Tulsa, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsã, OK; stated that part of the Vision Tulsa package that

voters approved in 2016 had $14.5 million dollars for a safety first initiative, and it was a

partnerstrip between the City of Tulsa and Tulsa Public Schools to ensure there were

safe routes to elementary åchools in particular. Celia Clinton is one of the Tier 1

schools for the City of Tulða and one of the locations the City is prioritizing for that work.

A lot of that work has begun now, and Lee Engineering was one of the firms that was

contracted with the City õf Tulsa to perform the analysis of the school sites, and they

have done 40 of the studies for the City for Tier 1 and Tier 2 schools' The

implementation phases of those studies are beginning now. To speak to Celia Clinton

späcifically, the bfty is in the middle of the design phase for the improvements that were

plesenteo" ín optioñ #1, in particular, and option #2 has the third lane added to it. The

infrastructure that is required for that is being considered as part of the design work

now. The City expects the design work to be complete by January or February 2019

anà going thróugh'all the construction required for those improvements by the summer

of ZOlg.- There is a litfle over $300,000 in improvements that will entail and that

includes $1g0,000 for a new traffic signal at Seminole and Harvard; $30,000 for a new

t0t2312018-1216 (6)

3. ll



ßD^ -^+q8/ tllt c0PT
bus shelter; $16,000 for four new school zone beacons to calm traffic on Harvard;

gg,409 for new crosswalks at Seminole and Harvard and at Queen and Harvard; and

ga,OOO for new signs directing traffic. The no parking signs have already been installed

and TPS and TPD are beginning to enforce those'

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Doctor if there was a way the City could stripe the areas in front

of the resident,s driveways to keep the wayward parents from blocking driveways. Mr'

Doctor stated he could iníestigate that further, but it has not been discussed.

Fran Truiillo, 6g12 South 230th East Avenue, Broken Arrow, oK; stated she is a nurse

educator and is one of the nurses that taught classes at Educare l. The program

started in 200g and it made a great impact on one of the mothers. Some of the mothers

became nurses and one is iñ tre nursing program to be a Nurse Practitioner while

another is going to get her Master's Degree in Nursing_. This is the impact that has been

brought by-the-prog-rams being offered ãt Educare. Ms. Trujillo stated that the maternal

mortãtity iate is nùrnber one In oklahoma and Educare has a program that has been

focused on improving the health of the child bearing woman. Educare makes not just

an impact on tñe chilãren by educating them but by providing them healthy mothers'

Ms. Radney thanked Ms. Trujillo for her service, and she agreed with Ms. Trujillo that

Educare is a great model for helping parents to see that they can have hope for more

for their children. That is a wonderful gift.

Molly Bryant, 4g11 South Madison Avenue, Tulsa, oK; stated she is the representative

for D-omestic Violence lntervention Services which is located at Harvard and Apache, a

half mile from Celia Clinton. This connects families to the community and the more

connection parents have to service providers the greater chance they will actually

access services from DVIS and other services. lt also reduces child abuse. When the

children are in Educare and pre-school there are parents that are able to have a break.

What matters most to the survivors of domestic violence is that it increases economic

stability; 74o/o of survivors of domestic violence stay in abusive relationships because

they aie not financially able to leave. lf there is more access to affordable or free child

ð"iå 
"nO 

pre-K, espeói"lly mothers who are able to work outside of the home, they are

able to be financiatiy indeþendent and leave the abusive relationship. There are a lot of

reasons Educare wäuld improve the livelihood of DVIS clients. On behalf of DVIS statf,

they will gladly spend an extra five or ten minutes at any point in the day to wait in traffic

if that mãansihere is more affordable child care in the community. There is no waylo
create safety in the community unless there is opportunity for economic stability for

DVIS clients.

Bob Buchanan, p. O. Box 54339, Tulsa, OK; stated he is fully in agreement with

Educare and thinks it is real important. The real issue is traffic. Springdale Park is

about one mile from Gelia Clinton, and it also has three or four schools around it which

includes Celia Clinton that have as high a need as Celia Glinton. lf Educare is allowed

to come it will add 700 car trips daily;ihere is 160 people coming in a1_d leaving twice a

day. He noticed in the traffic report there is no allowance made for shift changes. After

t0/2312018-1216 (7)

3. lA



ßD/\ - zÈ4sr tllt C'PI
a 12-hour work day at the school and there will be 50 or 60 employees that will be in a

shift change, so i¡rat ¡s possibly another 120 trips in and out that has not been

accounted for. The neighborhood is npt against Educare, but the neighbors are trying

to grasp some sense of sanity in the traffic. ln the original report that was done in

Auiust'for the different condiiions of people parking wherever they want on Queen,

the-re is about 40 cars on Queen while about 150 cars are queued on Seminole. lt was

not the neighborhood's suggestion to take traffic off Seminole and he does not think it is

a good ideã becarse people will be queued out on.Harvard, Mr. Buchanan believes

thãt Springdale Park has no residents in the area, there is an entry and an exit, and

there is no issue of blocking people in from the traffic congestion; it is the perfect

situation and it is still within tñe center of an area that the students will be served by it

and there are three other schools that could also be served.

Ms. Ross stated that she heard Mr. Buchanan say it was not the neighborhood's goal to

get the traffic off Seminole, but that is not what she has heard at the prior meetings, so

õfre ¡s confused. Ms. Ross stated that what she sees TPS, the City and Educare doing

is trying to get the traffic off Seminole so that residents can back out of their driveways,

entorcð thJparking with TPD and through the use of the TPS security, and they are

installing a traffic õignat so people turning left onto Harvard can get out of the area

quicker.- Ms. Ross ãsked Mi. Buchanan for clarification. Mr. Buchanan stated that he

does not see how traffic will not be queued onto Harvard. The traffic coming and out of

Educare already has 40 people parking along the street on Queen, run all the traffic that

is queued on Säminole whicir ends up being aboyl60 cars which does not include what

is in the parking lot; there are three lines of traffic on Seminole to go into the school.

There is another 30 or 40 cars lined up to go out, then there are 45 cars on Queen

Street that completely plug up the street. Now there will be 700 cars a day coming and

going, which is'doubie wnãt is there now. Mr, Buchanan stated that traffic getting ou_t

ónto eueen Street to turn onto Harvard is a bad intersection because traffic crests a hill

and people are trying to get out; that area makes him nervous. What he would really

like io see is nave Eoucãre someplace else and not compound the traffic problems,

leaving the residents with the park.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Buchanan if he was opposed to any school on the subject propeÉy

because of the traffic. Mr. Buchanan stated he is being honest and be a good

community person.

Gonnie page, 3025 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she has lived in the

neighborhood most of her life. Ms. Page stated that when Celia Clinton was doubled in

sizã and the problem came up of the queueing on Harvard, the large circle at the end of

the street was to be solution. The big circle at the end of the drive caused the present

traffic issues. The residents are not against Educare and she believes in early

education, but that is not the point. The point here is that she believes the residents

have been told certain things that are not true. Ms. Page stated there were "Do Not

Block Driveways" signs er"õted along the street in the past couple of weeks, but it has

not stopped driveways being blocked. Ms. Page stated she has not seen any officers

issuing t¡.L"t*. Ms. page stated this is an enforcement problem. lf Educare is put in

1012312018-1216 (8)

3,\3



tuN- e,qtt tlLt C0PT
and everything is required to go in off Queen it will set up another queueing out onto

Harvard, and everyone will have the same problem when Celia Clinton was doubled in
size. lf Option 2 is chosen and everything is run to Celia Clinton with a third lane and

the traffic signal being installed that will allow the traffic to move faster. The residents
have open minds and they are not against Educare, they are against tratfic and the
chaos that is caused. The science of the traffic looks great except it is our contention
that there are many variables left out of their analysis due to the limitations of the
methodology when applied to urban streets. Ms. Page quoted, "Urban street speed is
computed by HCS, which is the methodology that was used for the traffic study, is
computed but not delay. Mean and totalfacility delay can be estimated manually by the

analyst using the HCS outputs as described for freeway facilities. She has no way of
knowing if the people that did the traffic study manually computed the grades that were
so glowing with tratfic safety. The HCS does directly compute delay for each individual
signalized intersection as described above under speed estimation for urban streets.

Unsignalized intersection delay is computed by HCS using an intersection approach
delay formula similar to the one described above for signalized intersections"; HCS

being the Highway Capacity Manual. Ms. Page quoted several more sections from
Traffic Anatysis Toolbox Volume Vl, Calculations of MOEs by Traffic Analytical lools.
Ms. Page stated she has problems with their methodology. Ms. Page quoted from
Livable Sfreefs Connecting People and Places, Traffic Engineering Myths Revealed,
dated August 21, 2009 by Steven Miller and from Project for Public Spaces. Ms. Page

stated that it is time for communities and transportation professiorÍals to accept that we
have been using the wrong tools for the wrong job. They can come up with traffic
modeling all they want, she has lived through their version of traffic modeling for several
years and for the past several years she has not been able to get out of her driveway.
Ms, Page stated she does not trust traffic engineers and she thinks she has shown why
she does not trust them, and she believes that the residents do not have much power.

Ms. Page stated she is not against Educare and thinks there are several other viable
options that would prevent the park from being taken away leaving the green space for
the community and could alleviate the traffic issues.

Luwanna Horn, 3107 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that none of the
residents are against education because education is good. Ms. Horn stated the
residents do not want a school to replace the park. There are over 165 parents and

children and 40 employees that are part of the traffic issues. When Option #2 was
suggested at the neighborhood meeting it was big juicy carrot for residents. That option
promised to take all of the traffic issues away that have been dealt with on Seminole for
years, especially the last four or more years since the traffic circle was installed, The
residents do not want the traffic issues to be moved to Queen Street for those neighbors
to deal with. Ms. Horn stated she spoke with the residents living on Queen Street,

Florence Place and Florence Avenue about the proposed plans and they do not want
the traffic. Ms. Horn presented pictures that she took today of traffic in the
neighborhood and stated the signs that were erected do not work because driveways
are still blocked.

10123120t8-1216 (9)

g.lrt



W''atLtrt FlLt C'PT
Rebuttal:
Josh ill¡ller came forward and stated that Celia Clinton does not have shift changes

and Educare has four or five employees that leave a little past lunch. The turn right

leaving the Educare parking lot isn't recommended. Educare has a drop off time of 7:00

A.M. tó 9:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M. is the pick-up time which is nonconflicting.

The TpS police have been in the neighborhood a couple of times a week over the last

few weeks and has issued one ticket trying to enforce. Obviously, the neighbors are

highly frustrated with the existing condition, and he certainly understands that, but it will

atictrange with the improvemenis as well as the school safety. The sidewalks and the

crosswalks have not been installed as of yet. The traffic signal will be installed this

summer, so the school traffic will have an opportunity to adjust to t!91ight almost an

entire school year before Educare is even built. The City and TPS sat together,

analyzed all thê schools within the area of need before choosing the subject site. Mr.

Miller stated that Option #2 is clearly the option being proposed in this case and there

would be a third lanã for traffic. tlre tfrird lane will be a full regulation lane width and will

comply with all City regulations because it will be a city street. There will also be a

meOian installed tolnsure the Educare traffic turns left into their parent parking lot,

Esther Shaw-Smith came forward and stated the research presented to the Board was

done in 2005 with HCS software which is Highway Capacity Software. Lee Engineering

did not use HCS for this analysis, they used Synchro SemTraffic which is a software

package developed by Traffic Ware. lt is based on the latest edition of the highway

"rp".ìiy 
manuaithat was issued in 2016. The document the neighbors provided is an

otO UCil¡ version in 2000. The HCM has been cognizant that people are changing the

way they drive, and it is not vehicle centric anymore. The HCM 2016 does a very good

job'incoiporating the multi-modial uses of urban streets. Lee Engineering does not want

io just r"ly on tie traffic, they want to make things safer for pedestrian and students.

Leüels of service and the quéueing can be intimidating but it is her job. lt is what she

has to do to get this approved by the City so that it is a reputable traffic study that is

using industry standard methodologies.

Comments and Questions:
erydelicatematterfortheneighborsandTulsaPublic

Schools for the subject property. Celia Clinton is a Tulsa Public School and that is not

before the Board, áno ii is'unfórtunate that the traffic has impacted the neighbors as it

has. At the last meeting the Board encouraged Tulsa Public Schools to step up to the

plate and do something. Tutsa Public Schools has the Superintendent and other staff in

ättendance today. rnã city has installed signs. Superintendent Gist has stated that the

Tulsa campus police will be at the site to help enforce the new traffic pattern, and Ms.

Back stated she has to trust Ms. Gist by doing what she says she will do. Things are

happening to help the residents with relief in the neighborhood. The site has been

reOésigne-d, again, and she believes Option #2 with the third lane being submitted today

is an Jxcelbn{ design and an excellent addition to the community.

Ms, Ross stated that she agrees with Ms. Back. Ms. Ross understands from the

resident's perspective is thé traffic issue, but what she is not hearing is any

1012312018-1216 (10)

3,15



fþ,A - &J.tzt FIL t c0PT

acknowledgment of how the new design is actually going to help the-traffic situation.

What is beTng ignored is that Florence Place is going to relieve a lot of the congestion

and it will nofbe in front of any houses or driveways. There has actually been created a

lot more ways of getting in and out of Celia Clinton and Educare with this design.

Mr. Bond stated that he voted no at the last meeting, because he felt like the traffic

situation was abhorrent and needed to be addressed. He believes that the City and the

school system has come back with a better solution. He would be inclined to vote for

Option #2 w1h the third lane. He thinks the situation the residents are facing now will be

alieviated. No traffic plan is perfect, but the City has traffic engineers that are here now

to present the plan. The contention that no school can go on the subject property he

doäs not agree wìth in any way. The better relationship everyone has with the school,

the more inlested the neighbors are in the success of both Celia Clinton and Educare

the better the residents will have the ability to pick up the telephone and call to talk

about ways to fix the traffic problems and make it a safer place.

Ms. Radney stated that her opinion of the current Option #2 plan is that it is a vast

improvemeñt over the first. She also acknowledges that it likely would have never come

about except for the objection of the neighborhood. Ms. Radney thanked the neighbors

for being steadfast in their position. She is a little less forgiving of the CiU and the Tulsa

Public Schools; Educare is a captive tenant of Tulsa Public Schools. The issues that

have been before the Board have had one primary stake holder, Ms. Radney stated

she is still going to vote no. She is for the school and the Educare facility being in the

district, shð stift thinks that Seminole and Queen don't have the capacity to bear this

much traffic. She concurs with the residents, this is not the best use of this land, but the

neighborhood will benefit by having Educare. 
¿

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not think it was the intention of TPS or Educare,

but from the Board's standpoint collectively, theie was not an insinuation that the

neighbors were against the mission of Educare. The one thing that he would say to

Tuléa Public Schõols, and he has been on the Board for nine years, we have seen

things like this at other schools and he is hoping it is eye opening and ear opening for

the échools. The schools are a wonderful service for the City and for the students but in

these neighborhoods where schools are, where parents now drive to pick up their

children mìre than they did 20 or 30 years ago there is an opportunity to become less

than a good neighbor. Mr. Van De Wiele implored the school to be a good neighbor,

and if that means walking down Seminole and telling parents to move their car and

doing it everyday until they continue to not do it. lt's not as simple a fix as handing the

p"t"-nts a flyer, ihe school will have to be firm until the parents correct their behavior.

ïhe neighbórs need to continue to be a thorn in the school's side and the Mayor's side'

The Boãrd has heard from the City, the school, and the Mayor's office that they all

support this request, but it doesn't need to be at the resident's cost. lt shouldn't be at

the resident's cost. He thinks the Board has seen a better plan put before them and he

does not think that would have come about.but for the residents being the thorn in

everybody's side.

1012312018-t216 (11)

i. \u



Board Action: ÊoA- Aa''4'' t lL t C0P T

õn futOfþttã BACK, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Back, Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye";

Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special

Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C), subject to
conceptual plans submitted today known as Option #2 with the third lane. The street is

to be installed at Seminole and Harvard this coming summer oÍ 2018, and per the City's

financial commitment as noted today on the record by Mr. Nick Doctor from the Mayor's

office. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the

spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡¡ise

detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 2013 9.62 ACS, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty,

State of Oklahoma

22505-Mark Capron

Action Reouested:
@astructuretobelocatedwithinCityofTulsaplannedstreet
rigntot-way (Section 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement

wittr ttre City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Section

90.090-A). LOCATTON: 1202 & 1206 East 3'd Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Mark Capron, 6111 East 32nd Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is for a small

awkward small piece of property. Anytime there is a right-of-way closed down it goes

through a process through Mr. Kovak's office who is the utilities coordinator at 23rd and

Jackstn. There is an alleyway closing right now. The proposal is staying out of the

existing r:ight-of-way, but the planned right-of-way encroaches into the property, The
planners ãre excited about the project and do not have a problem with the right-of-way

staying where it is. Mr. Capron stated that there have been meetings with all the utilities

and allthe concerns have been addressed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron if he had crossed any hurdles regarding the site

lines with the traffic department. Mr. Capron stated that is one of things that came up

with the City of Tulsa and it has been addressed.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
O¡ lrtlOnO¡l of BACK, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a

10123/2018-1216 (t2)

*r.t tl



A tract of land situated in the W2 of the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 27, Township
20 North, Range 13 East of the lndian Base and Meridian in Tulsa Gounty,
Oklahoma and more partlcularly described as follows to-wit Commencing at the
Northeast Corner of said Wl2 ol the NE/4 of the NE/4. THENCE South 88 degrees
49 minutes 21 seconds West for a distance of 271.60 feet and along the North
Line of said W/2 of the NE/4 of the NE/4; THENGE South 0l degrees 10 minutes 39
seconds East for a distance of 60,00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE
$outh 0l degrees l0 minutes 39 seconds East for a dlstance oÍ 49.52 feet to a
point on the Northerly Right-of-Way of the Gilcrease Expressway; THENCE North
50 degrees 57 minutes 47 seconds West for a distance of 37.98 feet and along
said right-of-way; THENCE North 01 degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds West for a
dislance of 25.00 feet and along said right-of-way; THENCE North 88 degrees 49
minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 29.00 feet and along said right-of-way
to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Together with and subjõct to covenants,
easements, and restrictions of record.

f t¿t
TTPÏCa¡e No. 21129-Tanner Consultlns

Actlon Requested:
Amendment to a previously approved site plan for an elernentary school in an R
district to permit a building addition and site modification. Location: 1740 North
Haruard Avenue

Presentation:
Matt Baer, Tanner Consulting, 5323 South Lewis, Tulsa, OK; represented Tulsa Public
Schools and asked for an Amendment to a previously approved site plan for Clinton
Elementary School. ln 1992 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit the
existing facility to expand. ln 1997 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to
amend the previous approved site plan. The school wants to expand again with the
addition of classrooms, a library, a new kitchen, and an additionalparking area.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parlies present.

Commentg and Questlone:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, White, Van De
wiele, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROvE the Amendment to a previously
approved site plan for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition
and site modification; per conceptual plan 5,5; with three existing manufactured
buildings located on the southeast corner to remain in place and the other four
manufactured buildings to be removed from the property; finding the Special Exception

a8/24t2010.t031 (1 l)

J.\g



Êqçp¡fq.17rsr F"E[-ä tûFl
Actlon Regiuegted:
Minor Specíal Exception to approve an arnended site plan allowing an addition to the

existlng Celia Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES

PERMITTED lN RES¡DENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, located 1740 North Harvard.

Presentallon:
The applicant, Larry Edmondson & Associates, was not present.

lnter-ested Padieg; None.

BoardActlon:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "nays" no "abstentions"; none "absenf')to APPROVE Mlnor Special
Exception to approve an amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing Celia

Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 40r. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN
RES¡ÐENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2;per plan submitted; subject to the removalof
the oxistíng mobile unit, finding that the requirements for a variance in Sec. 1607.C.
has been met, on the following described property:

N/2, SE/4, SE/4, Sec. 29, T-20-N, R-13-8, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No:t2782

Actlon R(rguestedl
Special Exception to amend a previously approvod site plan to allow an additional
building 50' from the N. boundary line. SECTION 903. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE INDUSTRIAL DISTRIGTS - Use Unit 25, IocatEd 3O3O

North Erie Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Tanner Consulting/Dan Tanner, 2202 Easl49th Street, submitted a

site plan (Exhibit L-1) and stated lhat he is representing Walden Machine Works. He

requested the Board to allow an additional building on the subiect slte, which will line
up and square up with the previously approved building.

Comments .and Qusstlons :

ln response to Mr. Dunham, Mr. Tanner stated he has filed an application to close a
triangular piece of property (30' x 40'), which ís part of a storm drainage easement.
He commented expects approval of the application.

0'l:22:97:731(12)

9.tq



11202

a Action Requested:
Exception (Section
trÌcts - Section l

410 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residential Dis-
205 - Conmunity Services, Cultural and Recreational

Faciìities - Section 1680 - Exceptions) request for an exception to
use part of existíng elementary school as a non-profit day care center
at 1740 North Harvard Avenue.

Presentati on:-.-¡ã-rïVn mcCorkle, on behalf of the Board of Directors of Celia Clinton
Child Care, Inc., stated they are a non-profít organÍzation. They want
to use the vacant classnooms in an existing and operat'ing public school
for before and after school day care. The middle part of the day will
be for the Kindergarten children and two classes of pre-school,

Pvotestants: None.

Board Action:

-TffiõTÏõ'N 
of VICT0R, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Víctor,

hlait, "aye"; no "nays"; ño "abstentions") to approve an Exception (Section
4.l0 - Prlncipal Uses Permitted in Residentiat Districts - Section 1205 -
Cor¡nunity Services, Cu'lturat and Recreatlonal FacilitÌes - Section 1680-
Exceptions) to use part of an existÍng elementary school as a non-profit
day care center, on the foìlowing described property:

The East 50' of the N/2 of the SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 29,
Township 20 North, Range'13 East, City of Tu'lsa, Tulsa County,Okla.

I r 2-03

Action Reqqgsted:
@ction410-PrincipalUsesPermittedinResidentia1Dis-

tricts - Sectíon nA7 - Ouptex 0wellings - Under the Provisions of
Section 1680 - Speciaì Exceptions) request for an exceptlon to erect
a duplex dweìling in an RS-3 District. This property is located at
3715 Riversíde Drive.

Presentati on:----Tõ[-erîT. Grisham, President of the Sapu'lpa Home Builders and on the
Board of Directors for the Tulsa Chapter, stated that the subject prop-
erty ìs on Riverside Drive and is owned by his brother:in-law. He is
asking me to buíld a duplex for him. He is going to live Ìn one side.
The property next door to him is a duplex, tr¡o lots north is_an eight-
plex. i prãsenùed his pìans to the Board (Exhibit uT-ì"). The home on

the propeity now is pretty otd and he wants to tear it down and build
the new duplex. It will be approxirnately 1,300 sq. ft. per side.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:--i N of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-g (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Victor,
I,lait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to approve an Exceptìon (Section
4lO - Principal Uses Permitted Ín Residential Distrìcts - Sectìon 1207 -
Dupìex Drveltings - Under the Prov'isions of SectÍon 1680 - SPgc]al Excep-
tions) to erecù a dupÏex dwelTing in an RS-3 District at 37.l5 RÍverside
Drlve, pêì plot plan submitted, on the following described property:

9.ì8.80:3'19(20)

3, Ao



Feet
0 200 400

-#

Subject BOA-22598 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physìcal features on the grcund.

Tract

20-1 3 29
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20rt 

3, el



Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-22598 Nole: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 29
Aer¡al Photo Date: Februdry r0rt 

3 ,



Looking east on E. Seminole St.- subject site on the north side of E

Seminole St.

Looking north- towards subject s¡te on -E. Seminole St.

,*

ì

::.

.,'ffiÉi¡*

3,45



F T

ú
.;.

,'ffi
''r$r"

.+ü|cput

t

"*

!,

r '.:.'.ln;.'1';--'

Looking south- towards subject site on -E. Tecumseh St.

I

Looking north- towards subject site on -E. Seminole St

3,aq



SITE PLAN

\nrt
fq

Ne* Birth Tabernacle
A
.N

Å
^Mr 

G Nfl MtMrWÉ*ÑSWS alÆ(Ì4/.
*r/¡) ç sh lw-w (æ). lw ìW {Ð) '@ 

iæ lìdl6
rrf,ì N, 6 lÈ .m N M l@, !Étu\ $&f (@
ÀcúdùreÞftus ffirffiìl@.wMt@

EMsntffiN¿m|@d tÆsffi Ñd rú
fuffid Hs4sr@ERd$@à.ìfttwft
.ro rm lM Êr Þ.5 ñ. ììæ Wfr r¡ W, lì# 6 æ Ñ.
ììftEidfil m 6. M&sr r9?3 m Þ E ff tr *M ús &
NerHN 15ffiìw,

TEGAL DFSCRIPTION

GENERAL NOTS

-_€Þsæ .æ
o.--Jq----ü_.-__-..4

rr---
t\
I ,)-@
t''

I
I

i

I

I

ì

i

I

l

l
t

I

I
I

I

I

s#ñ N @6-ø-ûf 66CN W! MÞn @rÑ0 üjiLL*t úlm ñt {{sÆ M. Ml&ñ€ ¡{sl¡Nru
M. $Sa. mM ù{. lM ìq ær! aì ?sc, ÀÈ M d sÞ

c Às & N qE8 NNW x&SI Ñ. RW¡{¡IMI sÌa
ñ ueffi.dlMæl,llr(:N&wf€ì.:Ðsr.
ñr¡ú aE dò&¡ ¡ô. sì2. s N l,M Mô *@ ¡t
(@nÞñ&rftwo)

TÌîLF CoMMTTMENT NorEs \../
rû tÈM þmN N rcis ù $@ Mr d rd6 È ôt¡ ø

rùrq ür0 1EÞl,:ffi ã r99 f@ t\@ '1. rrll a wr
"Ãitii * fu ù M t¡r- wE tr, À É fi'e s * É
mñfrft sffis¡M|)@trrM&d.

rr ìrM smßs ñ6:N or Á]@M d a^û ø N d d
M( dm Mcùñ rt. tf4 @ G@ft s. r?& s ¡M
roiôi$ M ÈduD È M ¡:6 Þ* {¡s ñ N @ N È ììÑ
.þNnilfl ffißw&ÌMR

j?. E,N Cmræ Ð ruN d ffi ÑtÑ il f^M d ì{ ûÛ Ù
r;rd dm HMR l1- 1ú. t@ @P s, rffi Æ iNñ ú
.ai;iñ tr6Ð ù efl 2rq ffi ¡s d È @r s ruMg
o!ûfÑ^ffislMrffi.s|{Mfid

13. ]M CmrN À9 msN e @ff M û taû * È @
ü¡n; stwft 2È ¡*. tuo dlw 1r, ì@ Ë M É gt&
ND-E¡@ N st* rì3, N 6¡ h rHl @fr ø x lìa M
araR.MsNclffi.¡ffi@G.

r. raß mmrs M PM Ot EIm Nfr¡ d f¡Û ü w ôÈ
d Ðis ilm allÑ Ð. rþ. frÐ ofM 6. lsÆ M ú
;ffit¡i!ó ÈN u ¡iB s¿ Ps r6s ¡¡ m frË d tr ì@
csñcrñ ¡Ms¡Miììffi,9mì.@

15 FK CNIlffi M mffi d ffi ü MÌ ¡N d ÍÀdd
Fltr' ffi ffi ø @ sÐ Æ æ. !s, ñ@ sl ã,
1&rß ffiuñ É.4srs M@ È ffi s. & ru) d N
ffit d È rugw ôq Nú¡ffi wclffiÙ

16 Eð! @Ùl&5 N tuVSS 6 MM N t^ü ø m fr s r&
ù@ JM 13, r$s, ruD N 19. 19S S &6r ú !@{ N
d@Eo s æoi 5Þì. PæÊ ì6 ü E ffiÊ s H 18 M dt*
tr(GWl:@W.ffi&ftd

t? Rs. NÌN N ¡M96 d æthY rú E@Ú sl^nh d ø
sffi mL ffi cæs, ùED ¡!M rt. &. MO
ECM {. 2ø, ß w m. æt¿7s N É@ t ffi &€
fdrÐ5rl{@ttrKu9ffiwÆ6s¡ÑìM g@Wd

L*--- * É

ù

t¿
T-

VCìNITY I¡AP
1". ¡M

s{
ot
s
0(

ìo
¿

15I TOTÀL PARKING SPACÊS

I¡fuÃN,{@SL¡*TE

.-- i .,'

.i

1

"ffi l-**"'
I

I

*'WffiÆ
l

(5'

ai

il



&

tN

;r

I

L!
__.1

O
z
1lÊ
Lrl 9
m*

T .
-i^'l

,'"-q?-
,tVro,\t¡

'=lÞ-ìí#ffi'o

vtl
l--
(a

L
zn
(a

Ma-
L¡

t¡
(-)
z
ti-lù

__l

19-?3
a3/2t/ 19

I

DO¡R AND VTND¡\' SCHE¡ULE

L/S'=T O' 13,633 SF HEAIE¡
14,74¿ SF HOR]z COVERAcE

IAILÉ 503, GROUP A.3, TYPE V3 CINSIRUCTIDN

FLE¡R PLAN

9,]42 SF < 9-36á SF (MODIFIÉD MAT = ALL¡VE¡

o
ø
o
@
o
@
o
@
o
@

EXTERIDR DEERS 

- 

3''X84- INSUIAIED NûLLOV CORE MEIAL V]IB PANIC HAR¡IARE
lNl€RlûÊ DloRs _ 36 xa4' soL¡! CERE BTRCH e0 MlN. f3S RAÌE¡
INTER]OR ¡IERS 

- 

3O-XS'' SOLID COPE BIRCN EO il]N. FùS RAIED

lNlERloÊ tcoRs _ a4,xs., soLt¡ coRE StRcH 20 M¡N F&s RAÌE¡
TO¡IEÍ PARIIIIEN DOOR _ 36'X5A'
TIILEI PAÊTII¡IN ¡OOR _ E4'X53' HOLLOV MEIAL

€XIER]OR VINDEVS 

- 

43'X7¿' ANOD12ED ALUillNUI FRAIE U/ I/?' ¡NSULAIED 6LASS

ÊXIÊR]ÛR VINDOVS 

- 

4A'X4A' ANOD¡zED ALUillNUI 
'RAúT 

V/ \/¿' ¡NSULAIED SLASS

EXTERJOR VINDEVS 

- 

32'X7?' ANÊ¡IZED ÀLU¡¡NU¡ FPA¿E V/ I/2' ¡NSULAIE GLASS

ÉXIER]OR VINDEVS 

- 

J?'X?4' ANO¡IZED ALUhINUI FRA¿E V/ T/?' ¡NSULAIED GLASS

NOIE ALL GLASS V]IHIN 24' OF ANY SVIN6 ¡ÛBR
TE BE I/4' IHICK IÉMPÉNED ELASS.

ÜCCUPTANI L¡AD

BUIL¡ING I = FI|E¡ SEAI¡NG FoR 300

FÊLLoVSNIP HALL = e,69a SF / 15 = 1a0

é CLASSRoOMS = l37A SF / ?A = 69
KIICHEN (v/P) - 560 sÊ / ¿00 = 3

=473St/100=5
= 56.12 , 6,000rt5êtt = 9,366 ilAX SF

þ
tJ
6-

IGHI

EX¡r E

PLANÍING ARËA V¡IN IRRIGAfÌ¡N

ÊM

a

€¡

o

Eù

ACCESS¡¡LE RINN¡N6 SLOPE !20 üAÌ

o

É

o o@

st

E

LE¡BY

FORIE CICHERE

@

HHHHHH

HHHHHH

Eü

HHHH

HHHH

ACCESSIBLE REUTE

HHHHHH

UHHHHH

HHHHHH

HHHHHH

a

a

Eù

AREA VIfH IRR]GAf¡ON

EM
o

EXIERIIR VALL üE!ÑT FIXIURE

*þ
Exf I

KIICHEN

NOIEI ÂCC'SSI¡LE PARKTNG AN! ACCESS AISLES



9.

:1
-9>

z

L¡
__.1

CJ

zu
=u
al

I

x
Êa

>za<

u-
Þ*
(a

0*

z
tf
ù')

uu-
L¡

LLI
Oz
Lr..la

I

Z* 
"\

\dl

t9-?3

?þ
t)
-f

slucco 0u0¡Ns

NIRTH fLTVAÏIlN

le

SlUTH fLtVATiÚN

slucc! ouolNs

tAST ËLEVATI¡N

VEST ELÊVATIEN

sllcco ouolNs

STICCO OUÛ¡NS



{
STCTI¡N 1

ve'=t 0'

6

6

ILI'' ÆGUAPDRAIL

V4 ar42'

'' -.r.Ty
l' NoSING J rol ã

----J--L"\-IY

-IYPICAL S'IAIR SECTINN
1/2'=l A'

SICTIIN E

l6

SEC-II¡N 3

lo

S¡
fr
F

a e4. û.c.

FIIN¡AIÌON BY OÍHERS

- 

¡ASE FLASHINC & VEEP IOLES

TREAIÊ¡ TASE PLATE V/

CO¡P, SN¡NGL'S TN ]5* FELI OVER
1/2', PLYVOO¡ SHEAIÈING

VALL SfCTI¡N

É' R-3a ¡LoVN lNS.

¡FICK VENÊÉÊ

lx¿ vú0! lRlil

3/6. Êxr. PLYVoo! Soaill
vll| vaNls

NAI' AIIIC ARÊAS IO ¡E DRAFISIOÊPED
A flAX OF EVERY I,OOO SF,

.:=

Ê

ts
I

<ts

i!
Tf

ã ^>

u-
t--
v)

ù
z-(/)
Mu
tl

L,]

L¡.1

Oz
L¡a

l

L,_.1

__..1

O
z
ù.
L¡
Êq{
f--

ï
t'-
M
Êo

L¡z

19-?3

a

RN¡F PLAN

SECTINN 4



'-!t;

T!ILET 1 T!]IET A

T¡ILfTS 3 & 4

BAPT]ST'RY PLAN
l/?'=1 0'

T----l
I

r NOSING

(r
cf

GRAB BAR DII',1ENSI!NS
l/?'.r' 0'

ÎIILETS 5 & 6

LANDSCAPT PLAN

I

U

o

U

o

U \.1

C

() o C) C)

o o

õ:

4

1.9-?3

ts

ts
I
v

ìq.i¡u
< a¿r:_
'3=

ã^>

w-
t--
(a

L
zt:
(a

uù-
L,l

L¡.1

CJz
L¡u

__.1

'N

ãq
Jf

L_.1

__.1

O
zv
lll
m

F

I
Fa

L¡z

BAPT]STRY SfCTIIN

-

77,946 SF IMPERVIOUS SIRFACE



DEVE LOPTVI ENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2'd STREET, SI-IITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

rEL (9r8)596-9688

clan g e@cityofi u lsa. org

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
LOD Number: I February 2,2019

Lawrence Morrison Phone: 918.402-2'13'l
3917 W Orlando ST
Broken Arrow, OK74O11

APPLlcArloNNo: BLDC-020609-2018
(?LEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFICE)

Location: 3220 E Tecumseh
Description: Description of work

CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS, THE DOCUMENÏS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

,1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TUI,SA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐI,AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT.INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' f X .lIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

3,30



SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTU LSA.BOA.ORG

BLDC-020609-2018 February 2,20193220 E Tecumseh

1. Sec.5.020 Table 5-2: You are proposing a Church in an RM-l- & CS zoning district. The church itself is

in the RM-L district. This is only allowed by a Special Exception approved by the Board of
Adjustment (BOA).

Review comment: Submit two copies of the Special Exception as a revision to this application.

2. Sec.70.080-C: Applications for a Building Permit shall include a site plan that provides

zoning data for the Zoning review portion of the Building Permit application. You have

submitted a site plan that does not sufficiently cover all pertinent zoning data necessary for
a complete review.
Review comment: The zoning site plan is required to provide the following: Submit a revised site
plan that provides the additional information listed in itolics

: North orrow
o Appropriate drawing scale;
¡ Legal destiption of the lot;
r Actualshape and dimensions of the lot;
¡ Lot lines and names of abutting streets;
o Public rights-of-way os designoted on the Mojor Street and Highwoy PIon (MSHP) (Contoct

TNCOG @ 918-584-7526 for Right-of-Woy informotion on the MSHP) or follow the link below:
https://incog.maps.arcsis.comlapos/webappviewer/index.html?id=c688593e48564a81a
f1fc2609846e587

¡ The location and dimensions of existing buildings or structures, including distances to lot
lines;

o The location, dimensíons and height of proposed buildings or structures;
o Architectural projections for existing and proposed buildings and structures, i.e. stairs,

porches, balconies, fireplaces, roof overhangs, etc.;
¡ The intended use of existing and proposed buildings, structures or portion of the lot;
c The setbacks fram the proposed new buildings to the centerline of abutting Ríght-of-Way;
o Location and dimensions of parking areas. This includes the parking spaces, the

maneuvering areas necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing access to

2

3.31



the parking spaces and maneuvering areas from a public or private street or other parking

areas.

Note: There may be additional comments regarding your parking area location regarding the
Tecumseh ST and Harvard Ave street yards and rights-of-way as designated on the MSHP.

3. Sec.55.020 Table 55-1: The parking requirement for a church is L space for 3 seats or 24.25 spaces

per 1000 sqft of sanctuary floor area, whichever is greater. You are proposing 400 seats. This would
require 134 seats. The floor area of the sanctuary is 5952 sqft. This require 145 spaces which is

greater than the number calculated using the seating. The parking requirement is therefore 145

spaces. There 133 spaces provided on your site plan (first page).

Review comment: Revise and resubmit this site plan providing 145 parking spaces. You may

consider a special exception, reviewed and approved for an alternative parking ratio.

4. Sec.65.030-8: Street yard landscaping is required to comply with the following requirements:
1. At least 2O%of the required street setback area must be established and maintained as

landscaped area: Atleast one t-ree must be preserved or planted and maintained or replaced

in required street yard landscape areas for each 1,200 square feet of area, or fraction
thereof.
2. The landscaped area must be at least 5 feet in width and extend along the ent¡rety of
abutting street right-of-way, except at points of vehicular or pedestrian access. This area

may be counted towards satisfying the minimum landscaped area requirements of
9ec.65.030-8L.

Review comment: The required street set back along Tecumseh is 25' and runs the length of the
property line. The area is calculated by multiplying the width cf the required street set back by the
length of the property line abutting Tecumseh. The required street set back along Harvard is 35' and

runs the length of the property line. The area is calculated by multiplying the width of the required
street set back by the length of the property line abutting Harvard. Twenty (20) percent of these
areas require landscaping. One tree is required each 1-200 sqft. The landscaped area must be at
least 5 feet in width and extend along the ent¡rety of abutting street right-of-way, except at points

of vehicularor pedestrian access. Revise and submityour landscape plan (p. S)providingstreetyard
landscaping in accordance with this section. See Landscape plan requirements listed on in

9ec.65.080-A below.

5. Sec.65.040-B: The following parking lot landscaping requirements apply in surface off-street parking

lots.

1. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street right-of-way, residential zoning

district or residential development area must be separated from the abutting rights-of-way,
residential districts and abutting residential development areas by a landscaped area that is

at least 10 feet in width and that contains an SL screen containing at least 3, S-gal-lon

shrubs per L0 linear feet. This area may be counted towards satisfying the minimum street
landscaping requirements of 965.030-87 if it ¡s located within the street yard.

2. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees
must be in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum
width or diameter of 8 feet.

Review comment: You are proposing off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of the Tecumseh

and Harvard rights-of-way, these areas must be separated from the abutting rights-of-way, by a

landscaped area that is at least 10 feet in width and that contains an Sl screen containing at least 3,

5-gal-lon shrubs per 10 linear feet. This area is located within the street yard and may be counted
towards satisfying the minimum street landscaping requirements of Sec.65.030-8L if it is located
within the street yard. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking

3:3A



lot trees must be in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum
width or diameter of 8 feet. Revise and submit your landscape plan (p. S) providing street yard
landscaping in accordance with this section.

6. Sec.65.070-A: An underground irrigation system must be provided for all required
landscape area.
Review comment: Submit a landscape plan providing an underground irrigation system
for all required landscape areas.

7. Sec.65.070-C: Required landscaping must be installed in accordance with an approved
landscape plan,

L. Alllandscapedareasthatareadjacenttopavementmustbeprotectedwithcurbs
or equivalent barriers. Flush curbs, curb cuts, or other methods must be used to
direct storm water to la ndsca pe areas that a but paved areas.

2. Landsca ping may not obstruct traffic visibility at street intersections orat access
po¡ntsto streets.

3. Required landscaping must be maintained in a live and healthy csndition. Dead or
diseased plants must be replaced with equivalent plantings.

4. Req uired landsca ped areas must be maintained free of debris an d litter.
5. The owner of the property for which la ndscaping is required is responsible for the

maintenance of all required landscaping. Landscaping that dies or is dam- aged
must be removed and replaced by the owner of such property.

Review comment: lnstall landscaping per your landscape plan. The criteria are listed below under
5ec.65.080-4.

8. Sec.65.070-D1&2: All required landscaping and appurtenances, except trees, must be installed
prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. All required trees must be installed within
1-20 days afterissuance of a certificate of occupancy ortemporary certif¡cate of occupa ncy.

9. Sec.65.080-A: All building permit applications for sites requiring landscaping must include a

landscape plan that includes at least the following information: (Note: this will require a major
revision to page S)

1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;
2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;
3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location of

significant drainage features, the location and size of existing and pro-posed streets and

alleys, existing and proposed utility easements and over-head utility lines on or adjacent
to the lot, and existing and proposed sidewalks on or adjacent to the lot;

4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping and the
location and size of the proposed landscape areas;

5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be preserved,

including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating the limits of
grading near the drip line of any trees;

7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;
9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other s¡te improvements;
10. The location of all existing and proposed structures on the site;
11. The existing topography and proposed grading;
12. The area in which grading, and vegetation removal will occur; and

4

3.33



13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area provided
on the site.

Review comment: Revise and resubmit your landscape plan (p.S) in accordance with criteria listed
above.

10. Sec.65.080-B: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000 square feet
and that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more than 15,000 square
feet must be prepared and sealed by an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to
practice in the State of Oklahoma. All other required landscape plans must meet the same
requirement or be accompanied by written certification from an architect, landscape architect or
engineer licensed to practice ¡n the State of Oklahoma, that the landscape plan is in conformance
with the minimum requirements of this chapter.
Review comment: Revise and submit a landscape plan with the appropriate certification as listed in
this section.

11. Sec.65.090-8 All outdoor lighting must comply with the following general standards:

1. Recessed fixtures must be used in all under-canopy lighting. No lamps, reflectors, refractors or
focusing or diffusing may extend below the underside of the canopy surface.
2. Light sources must be concealed or shielded with cutoffs so that no more than 23% of the light
emitted directly from the lamp or indirectly from the fixture is projected at an angle of more than 90
degrees above nadir and no more than 10% of the light emitted directly from the lamp or indirectly
from the fixture is projected at an angle of more than 80 degrees above nadir.
3. Light trespass along the lot line of the subject property may not exceed 0.5 foot-candles when
abutting an agricultural or residential zoning d¡str¡ct and may not exceed 3.0 foot-candles when
abutting any other zoning district or public right-of-way. Maximum illumination levels are measured
3 feet above grade or from the top of any opague screening fence or wall along the property line.

12. Sec.65.090-C: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of this section
are required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be
placed on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided.
Review comment: lf there are no plans for site light¡ng provide a statement to that effect on your
site plan. lf site lighting is to be provided you have 2 options for the format of the required lighting
plan:

Option 1: Fixture Height Standard Lighting Plans establishes maximum light fixture
heights but does not require submittal of a detailed photometric plan.

a. lnformationRequired:

1) Fixture height standard lighting plans must include at least the following:
2l A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;
3) Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic standards;
4l Pole type and height of fixture;
5) Lamp type and size; and
6) Fixture mounting and orientation.

b. Allowable heights of light fixtures must be measured from the light-emitting surface to
finished grade at the base of the pole. Maximum allowed light fixture heights are
based on the (ground-level) horizontal distance be- tween the light fixture and any
agricultural or residential zoning district or public right-of-way, as establishedin Table
65-1_:

-?:3 {



Table 65-7: Maximum L¡ght F¡xture Heights

DistancefromAG R Maximum Fixture Height (feet)
District or Public

0-50
- 250

More than 250

Option 2: Under option 2 (Photometric Study Lighting Plan) no maximum fixture heights are

established, but applicants are required to submit a photometr¡c study in enough detail to
demonstrate that all applicable outdoor light standards will be met. The photometric
study must include at least the following:

a. A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;
b. Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic standards;
c. Lamp type andsize;
d. Fixture mount¡ng heights, mountingorientation, and tiltangles if applicable; and
e. A representat¡ve point-by-point illumination array for the site s howing property

lines and all off-site lightingimpacts.

13. Sec.65.090-D: Light levels must be measured with a direct-reading, portable light meter, calibrated

annually by an independent laboratory regularly engaged in the calibrat¡on of such instruments. The

meter's sensor must be located at the top of the visual screening fence or wall along on the property

line (or at a height of 3 feet above finished grade at the property line if there is no fence or wall),

aimed towards the subject property in horizontal position. Readings must be recorded after the
value has stabilized. Measurements are made after establishment of darkness with the light sources

to be measured illuminated, and then with those light sources extinguished. The difference between

these 2 readings must then be compared to the maximum allowed illumination at the property line.

ln this way, contributions to light levels by the moon and other ambient light sources are eliminated
and the light intensity from the subject light sources can be accurately determined.

14. Sec.40.080-C: Barbed-wire and razor-wire fencing is prohibited in all districts except agricultural and

industrial districts.
Review comment: The proposed church is in an RM-1. lt is not permitted in this district. Revise and

resubmit your site plan (page one) removing all references to "Barbed Wire Fence".

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http:I/www.tmaps.ors/Documents/TulsaZoninqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5.pdf

L6
20
35

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEIV TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

aias



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3.3b



RS-2

PUD.I

RM.2

RM.1

SUBJECT TRACT

- -
s

PUD.3O7B

PUD-307-C

$
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

p

s
OM

s I
-II-L

ôf,t
RS.I

RM

OM
U

T

t-.
rput
I

t

--I
.3871

oL!

RM.2

s

-I
I

, PUD
I
I
I

I OL
OM I

ê7¿s¡s

RS-3
o
Ø
S
lr|

q
PUD.124

BOA-225990 200 400
Feet

18-13 06

L{. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8306

CZM= 52

CD:2
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22599

HEARING DATE= 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Jerry Atchison

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow for Wholesale, Distribution &
StorageAlúarehouse use in a CS district. (Section 15.020;Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 2136 E 69 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Warehouse TRACT SIZE: 1.84 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: E206.58 LT 2 BLK 2, LEWIS VILLAGE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-18269; on Board approved a special exception to allow Computer Software production and
Distribution, Use Unit 15, in a CS district, per plan submitted and subjectto the use being limited to
the computer software use.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Regional Genters are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key
transit hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities.
Automobile parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by CS zoned commercial uses
on all sides.

{. e-
REVISED3/18/20'19



STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is proposing to construct an additional storage/warehouse building at the existing
facility that is currently used to store a private car collection.The applicant is requesting a Special
Exception as the proposed warehouse/ storage facility is a use only allowed by a special exception
in the CS district due to the potential adverse affects.

The applicant has stated, "The existing building was originally a skating rink, and is now used for a
private car collection. The proposed building will be an accessory building used to secure and park
the automobile transport trailers."

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow for Wholesale, Distribution &
StorageMarehouse use in a CS district. (Section 15.020; Table 15-2)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packeta

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

q.3

a

REVtSED3/1 8/201 9



r"Ê* 1''*"il
Þ t, '

Case No. 18269

Action Requested:
Special Exception to allow Computer Software Production and Distribution, Use Unit

15, in a CS District. SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 15, located 2136 E.69th St. S.

Preger¡ltation:
The applicant, Gale Plumrner,2105 N. Yellowood, Broken Arrow, submitted a site
plan (Exhibit C-1) and stated that he is representing the owner of the property, Mr.

Plummer mentioned to the Board that this application is for the conversion of the old

SkateWorld facility into a warehouse for a software business. fhe business is the

duplication, processing and distribution of manuals for their software. The operation is

currently only 400' or 500' away in the old Silo building on South Lewis Avenue. This
business has been there for the last four years operating as US Business Forms. Mr.

Plummer stated that this is exactly the same operation and that they are only moving it
400' or 500'feet.

C_qm me nts_ a n d Q uesti ons :

Mr. Dunham asked if there are a lot of trucks coming into the site. Mr. Plurnmer
repiied that there will be a number of trucks such as UPS type trucks. There is
preparation for a tractor trailer truck dock. There will generally be th;¿e to four trucks a

week in the dock. There will be more of the smaller UPS or Federal Express type
trucks.

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant if he has access to the gated parking lot to west of
the building. Mr. Plummer replied that the parking lot is across the street from a two
story office building. This office building is the primary user of the lot. The parking will
be used for both the oflice buiiding and the warehouse.

Mr. Dunham asked if a truck coming to the warehouse could exit through the parking

lot. Mr. Plumer replied that yes, they could but that is not the intention. The primary
äccess point will be off of 69th Street.

Mr. White asked how the size of the SkateWorld building compares to the size of the
Silo building. Mr. Plummer ans\¡,'ered that they essentially have the same square
íootage. The Siio building is 26,0ûû sqL¡are feet and the SkateWorld is about 24,000
square feet. Mr. Plummer mentioned that their lease will be expiring in about a year
and they had the opportunity to purchase this building and convert it and that is the
reason for this application.

Mr. Dunham pointed out that there was probably more traffic congestion when
SkateWorlcl was operating than would be now, Mr. Plummer pointed out that they wiil
nnlr¡ harra chnrrt f5 tn llfl emnlnryeeq fnaXimUfn.vttt:l t ruYv uvvur LU.v uv

1:12:99:76,1 (-5)

q.q



Case No, 18269 (continued)

E 206.58" Lot 2, Block 2, Lewis Village Addition, an addition to the city of

Tulsa, Tulsa CountY, Oklahoma

Mr. Stump suggested to the Board that if they decide to approve this' they should only

uppruu* Ûriu p"u"rti"rlar use instead of all of the uses in use unit 15'

lnterested Parties:
None.

Board Action:
onMOTloNofD|"JN|.|AM,theBoardvotedS.0-0(Cooper,lllly:Turnbo,Perkins
White ,,aye,,; no ,,rìays", no "abstentions"; no "absenì") to APPROVE Special Exception

to allow Computer áoftware pro¿uctiãn and Distribution, Use Unit 15, in a CS District'

finding that the special excepticn will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the

Code, and will not be injurious to ttre neighlrorhooá-or otherwise detrimental to the

pubtic wetfare sEcTloN 701. pnir'¡clpÀL USE5 PERM¡TTED lN coMMËRclAL

DISTRIGTS - Use l.init 15 per ptan sunmitted and subject to the use.beíng limited to

the Computer Software use lut pi"u¡ously descriUed¡ being applied for' on the

follcwing described ProPertY:

**'/<***tt***

Gase Nq.'18270

Action, Requested:
Variance of setback from 50' to 40' to alli'v a sign on existing polg::. sEGTloN

1221.C.6. USE tJNiT 21. BUSTNESS S¡\3NS Àruo OUIDOôR ADVERTISING'

General Use Gonditions for Business Sign* - t"!se Unit 25, located 61 N' Peoria'

Presentatipn:
The applicant, oklahoma Neon, lnc., was represented by Terry" Howard, 6550 E-

lndependence. Mr. Howard submitteå a site plán (Ë,xhibit D:1), a sign pian (Exhibit D-

Z) and mentioned that the poles ut* ãn tnàit ptop*ày but the major right-of-way for that

area is S0'. The sign will be fo* p.tii" åÅO *ift Ëe placed low on the poles' The

ôrãþ*'t' is on a hitt ãnd the appticant does not need a iaii sign.

Cqütnents and Que-stiong:
Mr. Dunham stated ihat because it is in the planned rìght-of-way it is subject to a

removal contract. The applicant agreed to a removal contract'

Mr. Stump mentioned that this is one of the arterial streets that is being considered {or

reduction of pianneci righi-of-way'

1',12:9c):764 (6)

r{,5



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22599 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align wilh physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 06 Aerial Photo Dale: February rott 
L\ . \,



Feet Subject
Tract

BOA-22599 Note: Gnph¡c oveilays may not precisely
al¡gn with physical fealures on the ground.500 100

ÉJ 18-13 06 Aeriat Photo Date: February rott al . -[



oÐ

a

l

1

I

I
1{

I

l
T

.t

LæATONW-....-"@

I

I

l

\

1

I

l

l

\

@D

f .Æ:?-*-: @
húßbdil.

Cell b.bo rou ds

Þ€ OF PROPOSD ASPH4I PAWMTI

PROPO$D 2" ASfrALI PAWÍENI OERLÀY

EÍSÌNE CdCREE SIDÊWÂLK

-:-0102d40

m ---<'Tl

- 
+ --- : --*-_* 

-

t_

I

I

@æ7 
_'---,--

æt&:*-

N .r,-"0 no.*o* 
^ND 

cr* ro aE w&rsHEÞ,

R@WD 2. ASHALI P^WENI OEUY

ãOT MOPGO MÀúR MIOßS

-roL 
PROæ$D MtfloR CiltdRS

, -rG - trsÎNo M¡Joi droRs

T

e
L

--;qæi\..

I

I

I

I

I

I

l

I

I

I,

)

,il

I

1

l

I

i

d'

ir
)l
11/Ì

o
I

@
@

+
X

SHEET
c-100

E

zf
G
ozô
d
o
oz
u
E

2r9¡¡

coog!
o

E

¡
¡

r3

Eã

a

tt
5r-Þ¡:
É¡ñü.
EÈåI

ts
H9
Êa
Tltró
oü
69.
IE
gE

I
f
o
i
f,

R

I

I

t"
l2

It

oÈ



b'h

e

ø

l,*¡iiii¡¡ltiii
.. ....,,.r, ij l',i;rji

l'i 'i
!

iliililruii¡i¡ii
,"otsg Eå

Ðïå

i
I

rü¡
åå;

I

-t14
!¡
lP¡¡
?2iii
[Ël

?

fl

ätË

tti
ËËË

f:{

- .g -=:rl--^- - n'

I
I
¡
¡
I
å
5
r
n

I
ð

i
F

I

I-'- ff;
i tj

i
I

-l

+Ë

:
¡"
8È

_)
I

I

il !

lri
ì/

í"
ii
,J

l¡
Ër
I

¡!
I
I

l-----rl

il l\

iLì

Þ

t;
i..t.-

i

I

i.i-:. ;

,å

;n
3

I
t,

l

i

Miff@gwã1t9

NfltmoSw@
E&AX@1mSr¿uoÉlslo



3u

tt.t0



ìtfl

L{,\[



q. lÀ



![I



.Ê -,

Í

f

\Y.*JF";-

_l

¿

,^a a¡ ¡lt



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWÊR

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103.3227

Jerry Atchison
9578 Ridgeview Street
Tulsa OK 74146

ZONING REVIEW

February 11,20'19

Phone: (918)637-6048

APPL| cATIoN No: 2167 5-2019 leteese REFERENIE uHEN coNrACrtNG ouR oFFtcE)
Location: 2136 E. 69th Street
Description: New Warehouse Building

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 1 75 EAST 2nd STREET, SU tTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHON E (91 8) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐIJÁ.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REV|S|ONS SHALL BE tDENT|F|ED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMlssloN (TMAPC) rs AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8rH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

tt.ls



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

Apolication No. 21675-2019 2136 E.69th Street February 11,2019

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Review items only.

You may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding
Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in this letter.

l. Section 15.020 Use Regulations: Principal uses are allowed in office, commercial and indushial districts in
accordance with Table l5-2.

15.020-B Permitted Uses identified with a "P" are permitted as-of-right in the subject zoning district,
subject to compliance with any supplemental regulations identihed in the final column of Table l5-2 and with all other
applicable regulations ofthis zoning code.

Review Comment: The proposed Warehouse Use requires a special exception to be in a CS zoning district. See notes

below to contact an INCOG representative.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, spec¡al except¡ons, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platt¡ng, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application to our office, so we may
continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting
documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

END - ZONING CLEARANCE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVETOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOURAPPLICATION.

q.t(a



RT

SUBJECT TRACT

OM c I PUD.374 OL
OM

PUD.21 cs
OM

o
I

RM.O
RS-3

)tt

IllHil=nstnr

4002000
Feet BOA-22601

19-13 17

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9317

CZM= 37

CD: 4

A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 03126120191:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nathalie Cornett

ACTION UESTED:
(Section 60.060-8); Varia
(Section 60.060-C).

LOCATION = 
2424 E 21 ST S

PRESENT USE: office

County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded Plat No.

North One Hundred Sixty (160) feet of the West Thirty (30) feet

Case Number: 80A-22601

2627; AND, The South Ten (10) feet of the
of the East Eighty-Six and four{enths (86.4)

Variance to increase the allowable number of signs in an OM District
nce of the allowable display surface area for signs in an OM District

ZONED: OM

TRACT SIZE: + 4.355

LEGAL D RIPTION: Lot Two (2) THE AMENDED PLAT OF TEXACO CENTER ADDITION, Tulsa

feet of Lot Thirty-One (31) HARTER'S SECOND SUBDIVISION to Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the recorded Plat No. 341

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subiect Site:
BOA- 20526; on 6.26.07, the Board approved a Modification of the previously approved variance of
the maximum number of signs in an OM district to permit an additional sign; a Modification of the
previously approved variance of display surface area for signage in an OM district.

BOA-19411; on 9.10.02 the Board approved aVariance of permitted signage in an OM district, per
plan, finding that the property was platted into two lots instead of three, which would have met the
standard and the requested signage would have been permitted; located on the subject property.

RELATIONSH¡P TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor " and an "Area of Growth".

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses

include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path

across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

5.À
REVtSED3/221201 9



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovrrth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract is The subject tract is surrounded by OL
zoned office and parking structure to the north; RT and RS-3 zoned residential to the south; OL
zoned office to the east; and CS zoned commercial to the west.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
Lots in office districts are allowed one on premise sign per street frontage (Section 60.060-8). The
applicant is proposing an additional tenant panel sign along E. 21st. St. S.

ln 80A-20256, the Board approved a Modification of a previously approved variance to allow 4 on-
premise signs. There is presently one wall sign and one ground sign oriented toward Ê.. 21st St. S.

and two wall signs oriented toward S. Lewis Ave. on the subject site. The proposed tenant panel sign

exceeds the maximum of four on-premise signs per street frontage in an OM zoning district. The
proposed tenant sign will be oriented toward E.21st St. S.

The applicant is requesting a Variance to increase the allowed number of signs in an OM district to
permit five siqns total (Section 60.060-8); two freestanding signs and one wall sign oriented towards
E.21st St. S. and two wall signs oriented toward S. Lewis Ave.

Signs allowed in an OM district may not exceed 32 SF in area or 0.30 square feet of sign area per

linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 square
feet in area (Section 60.060-C). The additional tenant panel sign will have 150 sq. ft. of total display
surface area along E.21st. St. S.

The proposed tenant panel sign appears to have 287 ft. of street frontage along E.21't St. S. Based

on the street frontage calculation (287x.30) signs are permitted to have 86 sq. ft. of sign display
surface area along E 21.t St. S. The proposed 150 square foot tenant panel sign, 12 sq. ft.
freestanding sign, and 40 sq.ft.wall sign exceeds the permitted display surface area by 116 sq. ft.
along E. 21st St. S. ln addition, the two existing wall signs along S. Lewis Ave. appears to have 171

feet of street frontage along S. Lewis Ave. Based on the street frontage calculation (171x.30) signs
are permitted to have 52 sq. ft. of sign display surface along S. Lewis Ave. The existing wall signs,
one 40 sq. ft. and one 45 sq. ft., exceeds the permitted display surface area by 33 sq. ft.

ln 80A-20256, the Board also approved a Modification of a previously approved variance to increase
the total display surface area to 145 sq. ft.

The applicant is also requesting a Variance to increase the permitted square footage of display
surface area per linear foot of street frontage from 145 sq. feet. to 275 sq. ft.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the allowed number of signs in an OM

district to permit five signs total (Section 60.060-8); Variance of the allowable display surface area
for signs in an OM District to be increased lo 275 sq. ft. (Section 60.060-C).

Finding the hardship(s) to be_

5,3

o

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

REVtSED3/22l201 I



a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4y hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current propeñy owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5.q
REVtSED3/22l201 I



Board Action:
On Motion of Tidwell, to APPROVE a Variance of the setback from the centerline
of E. 2nd St. from 50 ft. to 30 ft. to permit a small parking structure (Section 703);
There was discussion on the motion, then the motion was withdrawn.

on Motion of stephens, the Board voted 4-1-0 (White, stephens, Henke, Tidwell
"aye"; stead "n"y"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to AppRoVE a Variance of
the setback from the centerline of E. 2nd St. from 50 ft. to 30 ft. to permit a small
parking structure (Section 703), finding the literal enforcement of the terms of the
code would result in an unnecessary hardship, by reason of ertraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district;
and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the code, or the
Comprehensíve Plan, on the following described property:

LT 10 BLK 2, wAGoN WHEEL TRADE CENTER, city of Tursa, Tursa county,
State of Oklahoma

*******t**

Case No- 20526
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum number of signs permitted in the OM district (Section
602.8.4.b) to permit an additional wall sign and a Variance of the maximum
permitted display surface area for signage in the OM district (Section 602.8.4.c),
located:

Presentation: ---Tõt Reynolds, 2727 East 21't StrÉlrstated there was a previous BOA case and
this is to ensure compliance with tftfiûring code. He listed the existing signs and
proposed to add 145 sq. ft. to the Vgilflign and to add a fourth sign to the east
wall. A plan was provided (Exhibit H-ì ). ïe pointed out the mature trees and that
the building is not visible from the streGf¡til you get right to the building. They
are asking for less than the maximum si$fip that is allowed, which 1S0 sq. ft. He
stated this is a high rise building on OM yúperty with OL type regulations that
were written for many small lots, and this isjust one big lot.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Henke noted if they modify the previously approved site plan that would
resolve the issue. He commented that the problem with the variances would cause
a precedent setting issue.

06:26:07:959 (18)

5.5



lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak. A letter of protest for more
commercial lighting was provided to the Board (Exhibit H-2).

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no s"; no "absences") to APPROVE a

ance of the maximum number of signsModification of the previously
in an OM district; to permit an sign; and approve a modification of
previously approved variance of displ area for signage in an OM district,
which was granted in Case No. 19411,
described property:

10, 2002; on the following

S1O N160 W3O E86.4 LT 3I HARTER'S 2ND & LT 2 TEXACO CENTER AMD,
TEXACO CTRADDN AMD RESUB PRT 118.19 & 30-31 HARTER'S SEC, CitY
of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

There being no fufther business, the meeting adjourned at 5:25 p.m.

Date approved l/27/o?

Ø
Chair

06:26:07:959 (19)

5.b



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Gase No.194ll
Action Requested:

Yltg^._" of pgrmllgd signage in an oM districr. sECTtoN 602.B.4.ACCESSORY
USES PERMITTED lN OFFICE DISTRICTS, Accessory Use Conditions, located
2424 8.21"t St.

Presentation:
Charles E. Norman, 2900 Mid-Continent Tower, stated he represented the owner
of .the building on.the.subject property and the oklahoma'National Bànr. Hesubmitted a packer inctuding the site þfan (Exhíbit A-1). irr" piãpãrJJsignag"
includes a wall sign, a ground sign a¡{ a smaü rogo over tne canópy oi th" n"*entry on the north entrance of the building. The pãrmitted signag" ¡r'gó.g square
f9"l gn9 they requested. a total signag" oiso rquåt" feer. Mrl ruoîman jóinted outthat if the property had been platte¿ into three lots instead of two, ttrá/riãuld navebeen permitted g6 square feet by right. 

Y' rr rv'vv'\

Comments and Questions:
Mr' Dunham asked for the hardship. Mr. Norman stated that the property wasplatted as two lots instead of three.

lnterested Pañies:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak

Boarci Action , 4.
on MorloN of Dunham, the Board rlote$ s-0-0 (white, Díúil\Turnbo, perkins,

3¡äriiii,ir=i!i,i¡,J""'.?i'Sil'iËnþ,ïJî?"ï*#lbffi ;was platted into two rots instead of three, which wouto nuu" ,åt:tffiiåards andthe requested signage woufd have been permitted, 
"n 

irr"'i"iio-?;".cribed
property:

Lot 2, Block 1, Amended Plat of Texaco Center Addition, City of Tulsa, TulsaCounty, State of Oklahoma.

*****?t****

Case No.19429
Action Requested:

Variance to reduce the number of required parking spaces from 22 to 14 for a
1,699 square fogt buirding. sEcTloN làtza.õ. usE uNrr 12a. ADULTENTERTATNMENT ESTABLTSHMENTS, off-srreet parking ;J LoadingRequírements and SECTION 1303. DESIGN STANDARDS FéR Orf-sfnfef
PARKING AREAS - Use Unit 12a, tocated 2630 E. 15h St. S. -

h4 Kc=,zb
09: l0:02:849(2) 9.'-1



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22601 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical lealures on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: Febn,"nr'ttSrg
Subject
Tract

19-13 17



Exhibit (.4."

Lot Two (2) THE AMENDED PLAT OF TEXACO CENTER ADDITION, Tulsa County, State

of Oklahoma, according to the recorded Plat No. 2627;

AND

The South Ten (10) feet of the North One Hundred Sixty (160) feet of the West Thirty (30) feet of
the East Eighty-six and four-tenths (86.4) feet of Lot Thirty-One (31) HARTER'S SECOND

SUBDIVISION to Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded Plat No. 341.

5.q



Exhibit ooB"

Applicant requests a variance from Sections 60.060-8 and 60.060-C of the Tulsa Zoning

Code (the "Code") to (1) increase the number of on-premise signs permitted on the property to

five (5) from four (4), as previously approved by this Board; and (2) increase the permitted square

footage of display surface area per linear foot of street frontage to 27 5 square feet from 1 45 square

feet, as previously approved by this Board. The purpose of the requested variances is to permit a

150 SF tenant panel freestanding sign, as shown on the attached site plan.

The Board previously approved a variance (B0A-20526) fo allow four (4) signs to be

erected on the property, with a total of 145 square feet of display surface area. There are presently

three (3) wall signs and one (1) ground sign on the property. The existing signs have the following

display surface area:

1. Wall Sign (Central Bank) facing Lewis: 45 SF

2. Wall Sign (Tulsa Retina) facing Lewis: 40 SF

3. Wall Sign (Tulsa Retina) facing 2l't St.: 40 SF

4. Ground Sign (Central Bank) facing 21't St.: 12 SF

Total Existing Signage: 137 SF

The subject property is 4.35 acres with approximately 487 feet of street frontage - 170 feet

on Lewis Ave. and 287 feeton 21't Street. The S-story,64,204 SF office building on the property

is set back significantly from the street - approximately 75 feet from 21't Street and over 250 feet

from Lewis, and is surrounded by mature trees and landscaping.

The building houses a variety of offices and quasi-commercial tenants including Central

Bank, Tulsa Retina Consultants, Gilbert's Audiology Center and several other medical offices.

The quasi-commercial uses are open to the public and typically have walk-in customers or clients

referred for specialty medical purposes. However, aside from the wall signs and small ground

sign, there is no tenant identifrcation signage for the project.

Due to the setback of the building and mature landscaping coupled with the unique shape

and size of the property, the requested 150 SF sign is the minimum variance necessary for relief.

Furthermore, the property is located in a mixed-use commercial corridor along a major arterial

street and the requested variance will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood nor

impair the spirit and intent of the Code.

5.\0



l:

'j,, ..Ln

5. !\[



5.
\Â



E
l'€

---Æ

Jæ
Trl

f3Å
#

J J2'-3' -Ô
'

-.<
--\.

fl.
ti

I
)

i

,i.i'i
rr-
JJ3
rr.

T
&

-
'" 

-F
-*,,

-l 
1É

;!rfl*/-: 
' 

1:

-1É
t

;, .,.,1-¡.;,-.1f --'

T
-*¿

¡-j

-

-

r-
_-+

jË
r.,r.&

*t. 
_ 

:

-¿
*

-E
-È

-,

lljå¡-¿
¡É

}k¡ll¡¡ri,i t - f i

-J'

*fiæ
*È

É
Ë

r¡:r 
-

F
;t,*-

-- '*,ftÈ
åir /$r

.i-,'*-;*.:-*-
.--
. 

.q4

- .ffi¡IltùgB
riù..t. 

.

>
-+

 
¿



t
A.mA,X

1.0 SCALE: 1/4"

DF llluminated Tenant Pvlon
SIGN COMPANY. INC.

www,anaxsign.com

9520 E.55th Place

Tulsa, ok¡ahoma 74145

ph. (s18)622-0651 ... tax. (918)622-0659

ftpYiew
stArÊ 1/4'

Front View
SCALE: 1/4'

G) Fabricated aluminum cabinetw/ 1 1/2" retainers

ad divider bars. Paint WhÌte, Sat¡n l¡nish.

(G) 3/16" polyærbonate face Ù d¡g¡tãl pr¡nt vinyl
overlay W/ luster lm¡nate.

@ s/te'potycarbonate changæble tenæl pæels.

@ Fabriøtea atu.inum bæe. Pa¡nted Dark Metallic

G€y. 1/2" th¡ck acrylic address nume€ls appl¡ed
to bæe Paint White, stin fnish

Tree will be removed

scALÊ: Asshown

DAÊì 08'22-18

FILE: Tena¡tPylon

sALEs REP: BruæÀndeßon

DRAWN BY JonaüEn Buck

PRoJECI 21 Lewis PIaa

LoCATI0N: 
-Iulsa,oK

ADDRESS: 2424 E 21st St

CLIENTAPPROVAL SIGNATIRE & DA'E:

î-21|t

z-t rlÌ

J-
_l__

13{'

s1l{

@ s^*t*t*"'*trt**n"**

/'Àqry

o

Thes¿ drar¡{qsaml¡. ÞrooeA !1 A"M¿r Sgn

cornp¡nr ân¡ s[ould û0í Þc coÞrcd fcFroduced or

drsDla!ed rn arylash$n ôlho lhân lor lhe Ddrc¡âse

0ßtrtrto,,Òrcr\5{!0rdlhcs¡drißnr¿rrrtl!

¡cla.[¡¡' S af Coùft R 20'3

REVISIONS:

1-

2.

3.

4.

5.

SHEEINUMBEB

DWG
082218-04

Side Uiew
scALf: 1/4"

Proposed
SCALE: 3/32"

I

9

'- 'õ: . ,î-

1ú4

äþ *#iì**.",.

-tr



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number:2

Amax Sign Company
9520 E 55th Place
Tulsa OK 74145

APPLICATION NO
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103.3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February 8, 2019

Phone: (918)622-0651

SIGN-0í 0407-2018 lerense REFERENIE uHEN coNrACrrNG ouR oFFtcE)

24248 21"t Street
Tenant PanelSign

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596.9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REV|S|ONS SHALL BE tDENT|F|ED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE TND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMAPC) ts AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8rH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3, PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

5. 15



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\Ar1 

^/V.lNCOG.ORg

Application No. SIGN-010407 -2018 2424 8.21"1 Street February 8,2019

This letter of defic¡encies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
d¡scipl¡nes such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regardir€ Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
th¡s letter.

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts

60.060-8 Signs Allowed
In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, lots in office zoning districts are

allowed a maximum of one on premise sign per street frontage. The allowed on premise sign may be a wall
sign, a projecting sign or a freestanding sign. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising signs are

prohibited in office districts.

Review Comments: Previously approved BOA case 20526 permitted four signs with a total display surface

area of 145 sq. ft. The proposed tenant panel sign exceeds the maximum of four on premise signs per street
frontage in an OM zoning district. You may pursue a variance from the BOA to permit five signs total, two
freestanding signs and one wall sign oriented toward E. 21st street and two wall signs oriented toward S.

Lewis Avenue in an OM district.

60.060-C Maximum Area
Signs allowed in the OH district may not exceed 48 square feet in area or 0.50 square feet of sign area per

linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may a sign in an OH district exceed225
square feet in area. Signs allowed in all other O districts may not exceed 32 square feet in area or 0.30 square

feet ofsign area per linear foot ofstreet frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150

square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontage to which the sign
is oriented.

Review Comments: Previously approved BOA case 20526 permitted four signs with a total display surface
area of 145 sq. ft. The proposed tenant panel freestanding sign appears to have 287 feet ofstreet frontage
along E. 2l't Street and l7l feet of street frontage along S. Lewis Avenue. Based on the street frontage of 287

feet times .3 the street frontage will permit 86 square feet of sign display surface area. The proposed 150

square foot tenant panel sign, 11 sq. ft. freestanding sign and 40 sq. ft. wall sign exceeds the permitted display
surface area by 1 15 square feet along E.2l"t Street. In addition, the two wall signs (One 45 sq. ft. and one 40

sq. ft) along S. Lewis Avenue appears to have 17l feet of street frontage along S. Lewis Avenue. Based on
the street frontage of 171 feet times .3 the street frontage will permit 52 square feet of sign display surface
area. As an option you may pursue a variance from the BOA to increase the display surface for three signs
along E. 21"t Street be increased from 86 sq. ft. to 201 sq. ft. and permit two wall signs along S. Lewis
Avenue be increased from 52sq. ft to 85 sq. ft. in an OM district.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actíons by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible

2

5. tu



agent in submiting documente to the CiU of Tulss on your behalf.

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THË
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CIry OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

3

5.tt1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5,t8



(t,

L
S OL

RM

OM s S

c
CS

SUBJECT TRACT

E33S7

-2

FI
CS

7
l',

z-737¡

U

U

33 Sr

1

u,

I
D'

s
I

v
anIo¿
<(
(t,
ct,

RM-2

PUD-I97

PUD.I97A

E32PLS

35

L

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22602 U.\

19-13 21



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9321

CZM:. 47

CD: 9

A-P#:

Case Number: B,0.A-22602

HEARING DATE: 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT= Zachary Rahman

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit CommercialA/ehicle Sales and Service/
Personal Vehicle Sale and Rentals Use in a CS Zoning District ( Sec. 15.020); Variance to allow
outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display within 300 feet of an abutting R district (15.040-A)

LOCATION= 4802 E 31 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Auto reparr TRACT SIZE= 12972.22 SQ FT

LEGAL DESGRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1, CONWAY PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-10150; on 10.5.78, the Board approved an Exception to permit a muffler shop

BOA-10150; on 7.8.82, the Board approved aVariance of the setback requirements from 100 ft. to
90 ft., per plot plan (Variance request was not included in the original #BOA-10150 approval).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth".

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Offthe main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path
across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject
and west; E. 31st St. S. abut the property to the north.

tract abuts CS zoned parcels to the south, east

b.&
REVTSED3/20l201 9



STAFF ENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit personal car sa les and

rentals in a CS district (Section 15.020); and Variance to permit open air storage and display of
merchandise for sale within 300 ft of an abutting R district (Section 15.040-A).

Car sales are permitted in the CS district only by special exception. A special exception is required
as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the CS district because of potential adverse effects,
but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the
general welfare, may be permitted.

The commercial lot currently contains an existing building and an outdoor display area with cars
parked to the north and west of the existing building. Per the Code, a personal vehicle and repair and
maintenance use is permitted by right in a CS district. As shown on the site plan the parking area will

be located along E. 131't St. S. & S. Winston Ave.

The applicant is also requesting a Variance of the requirement that no merchandise may be stored or
displayed outside within 300 ft. of an abutting R district. The subject lot appears to be within 300 ft of
an RS-3 zoned area to the southwest. Section 40.400-8 of the Code, states that whenever
commercial or personal vehicle sales or rentals are within 300 ft. of an R-zoned lot, off-street parking

and vehicle display areas must comply with the parking area design standards of Section 55.090.

Sample Motion:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Personal Vehicle Sale and

Rentals Use in a CS Zoning District ( Sec. 15.020); a Variance to allow outdoor storage and outdoor
merchandise display within 300 feet of an abutting R district (15.040-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the properfy owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

b.5

a

o

a

REVtSED3/20l20 1 9



d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

b.q
REVtSED3/201201 I



10r_50

101s2

Action Requested:
Exceptlon (Sectlon 710 - Prlnclpal Usee Per^nitted fn Cormercial
Dfstricts - SectLon LZLT - Autourotlve and Allfed Actfvitfes)
to l-ocate a muffl"er shop ln a CS DfstricÈ at 4802 East 31st St.

Presentat,lon:
Ttre appl-icant, J. A. I.ooneY, 2508 East 20th Street, stated that this
property has been operated as a Texaco genrfce statlon slnee L958.
l'lr. Looney presented a plot pLan (Exhfblt rrD-l") and advised that
OTASCO r¡oul-d operete a muffler shop on thls locaÈí.on. lle stated
there ¡vould be a new bright yellow narquee on the front and a stor-
age bullding back of the statfon. The exlstlng bulLdlng Ls of red
brfck. The applfcant stated that all work would be done fnslde the
bu1ldlng.

The Staff advised that the appllcant needs addltional actions by
the Board whlch he dfd not know about at the ti¡ne he f tl-ed Èhe

appllcatfon. The applicant is requesting the Boatd act on the ex-
ceptfon today and contl.nue the varlance portíon of the applicatfon
to October l-9, L978, eo lt can be advertlsed properly.

Protests: None.

Board Actlon:
on uoifou of LEI{IS, the Board voted 3-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smíth ttty"tt;

no "nays"; JolJ-y rrabsentrr) Èo approve an Exceptton (Sectíon 710 -
PrfncLpal Uses Perottted in Comercial- Dlstricts - Sectlon L2L7 -
Autonotlve and Allfed Actlvftles) for permlssion to locate a muffler
shop ln a CS DtstrÍct, subJect to the followlng condÍtlons:
L) All work being conducted fnslde the bays, 2) no outslde storage
of ¡naterlal-s, arrd 3) a contfnuance of the case for further actlon at the
Èhe October 19, 1.978 meetlng, on the follor¡lng descrfbed tract:

Lot 1, Block 1, Conway Park Addltlon to the Ctty of Tulsa,
Oklahor¡a.

Actlon Requested:
Exception (Sectlon 3L0 - Principal Uses Permltted in the Agriculture
Dlstrlct - Sectlon 1209 - Moblle Homes) for pernission to Loeate a
rnoblle hone ln an AG DLstrlct; and a Variance (Sectlon 340 - Require-
nents for Specl-aL Exceptlon Uses in the Agrlculture Distrfct - Under
the ProvLelons of Sectlon 1670 - Varlances) of the flve-acre minimun
for a ¡nob1le home ín an AG District, located SI'I of 101st Street and
L77tl¡. East Avenue.

Presentatlon;
CeclL Hamilton, 2O2 East. Col-Lege Àvenue, Broken Arrow, Oklahorna, sta-
ted the mobLle home was located on his fatherts land, 6 Llz acres; he
wanted permlsslon to l-eave the ho're in place until hls father retÍres
ln approxfrnatel-y five to ten years. Mr. Hamílton advlsed there were

L0.5,782270(4)

(r, ç



10148 con

Mark Ambrosius, 6g04 south roredo, or^rner, told the Board he hadnot considered a restrfctrve covenant and would 1íke tíme toconslder that. He stated thrs buflding is a rnedical office buíLd-lng not to be used as an emergen.y roorn; the buildlng could accomo_date as many as seven physiclãns. Mr. Áruro"r.u" advfsed that to re_place the exlstíng chain línk fence r¿ou1d represent abouË 27" of thetotal proJect cost and he felt it was an undue hardshlp. - il" ollnerstated Èhat perhaps ¿l continuanee r{as in ord.er so he might considera restrictÍve covenant and also return to the noard ,rtñ fi.i,rr"sof rhe screening fence and the atea.

Protests: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of LEWfS, the Board voted 3_0 (Lewis, purser,
l:-1""I"'l; Jolly "absenr") to continue Case No. 1014g to1978, 1:30 p.m., tangenhefrn Audliorium, CÍty Hall, f,-rt".

Smith ttayett;

November 2,
Civic Center.

10150

Action Requested:

-

Exceptiõã-@ection 7La - princípal uses pernítted fn conrmercíalDistrlcts - sectfon L2L7 - AuÈomoÈive and AllÍed Activitíes) forpermission to locate a rnuffler shop in a cs District; and a vari_ance (section 730 - Bulk and Area À.equirenencs in coru¡nercial Dis_tríers - under rhe provfsr.ons of seciion L6lo - variance) of theserback requíremenrs from 100r ro 90i ;; ¿go; Easr 31st sÈreer.
Presen tion:

Protests: None^

Board Actlon

Jerry Goodman, representlng Raprd Muffler, rnc., advísed that theBoard had approved a-mufrtãr sirop use on october 5, 197g; however,at thaË time the appLicatíon did not include a request for a vari-ance Èo Èhe existing setback requfrement on the frop."ay. îhepresent structure is setback gzt from 3r_st str"ei; after the bufld_ing was ln p'ace a 100t setback requírement Lras imposed on theproperty in 1970. The appLícanË plans to extend 
-the 

p..""rrt- 
"truc_ture approximatery 1gr easÈ and have it line up vith the face ofthe currently exísting staûíon. Therefore, 

".r^ "*""pËion is neededin order to set the aãditional structure Ín líne r¿1th the exrstlngbuilding on the property. Mr. Goodman presena"a 
" plot plan(ExhÍbit "A-1") showtng- the existlng stiucture and the proposedaddltíon.

The chair advÍsed the exception had been approved on october 5, r97gand a motion for the variance was needed at ËhÍs tlme.

on MorroN of sMrïr, rhe Board voted 3-0 (Lewis, purser, smith,,ay",,.no."nays"; Jo1ly "absent") to grant a Variance (Sectíon 730 - Bulkand Area Requirements ín Commeicial Districts _ 
-ùna"r 

the provísíonsof Section L67O - Varlances) of the seËback requirernents fron l00rto 90t in aceordance wíth tire ptot plan-submi.Ë"ãl and Ëo rine up withthe exísring buildíng on the fållowÍng described tract:
10.19 .7Bz27r(2)

b.u



L0t50 (contiriued)

Action Requested:
Exceptlon (Sectlon 7l-0 - Pr
Distrícts - Section L2L7 -

Lot 1, Block 1, Conway Park Addition to the Cíty of Tulsa,
Oklaho¡ra.

10153

incipal Uses Pernltted ln Cor¡rnercial
Automotíve and Allied Activities) for

permission to operate ê car care eenter in a CS District; and a
Variance (SectLon 73O - Bulk and Area Requírements ln ComrerciaL
DÍstricts - Under the Provislons of Section 1670 - Varlances) of
the setback requl-rements fron 100t to 60r from the center-line of
Utíca Avenue, north and east of 15tb Street and Utlca Avenue.

Mr. Jones presented a letter (nxntbit rrB-4rr) sent to Mr. Oden by
Murrel l{ilrnoth, advisíng the applícant of a need for a plot plan
to be sub¡nítted to I}IAPC for the subdivision p1-aË waiver requested.
He also submitted 20 letters of protest (ExhibÍt "B-5") listing
three reasons the protestants felt would be detrímental to the
15th and Utlca area.

Presentatíon:----Eã applfcanÈ, Don Oden, presenÊed a plot plan (Exhibít "B-1") and
advised that the City Engineer had approved the dtaínage pLan for
the property. Drawings by the architect, Joe Colernan, (Exhibft
"B-2") rrere exhi-bited showlng the retainer wall on the east of the
property, 12" above the parking area' Iúith a 6r wooden screenfng
fence built on the wal-l. l{r. oden staÈed the type of work would
include general- automotíve work, brakes, tuneups, and tires -
lÍght malntenance work; the hours of operation wlll- be 7:00 a.m.,
to 7:00 p.rn., Monday through Frlday, 8:00 a.¡n., to 2:00 p.m., on
Saturday and e1-osed on Sunday' Pietures (Exhibit "B-3") htere pre-
sented showing the volunteer trees along the fence líne r¿hich the
which the applicanË cut back. The 10 bays are to run easË and
Ì¡est with doors on both sides of the buil-dÍng; all washing of cars
wiLl be done inside the bays.

ProtestanÈs:
Eunice Blazenby, 1711 E. 15th Street, stated that the htater runoff was
her main cornplaint since the water runs down her drÍve¡¡ay and side-
walk. She advised that the proposed 12" retaining r¡al1 with a 6r
wooden screening fence would be agreeable wfth her.

A. B. trIebster, friend of Mrs. BJ.azenby, expressed concern about
increased traffíc in the area of 14th PLace espectally during
peak periods.

C. O. Clark, sector-. represenlative' stated that the DistricË 6
Planning Team had not been advised that a waiver of setback wouLd
be sought. He also expressed concern with visibility at 15th SÈreet
and Utíca Avenue if the r¡aj.ver was approved.

10. t9 ,78: 271(.3)

tr.-[



0
Feet

400200
Subject
Tract

BOA-22602 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not preclsely
altgn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

AerielPholoDate: February rrt, 
L. B19-13 21



1

f¡Ë¡-,r' * ": i .. '

t '' ,-l
!P;

Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-22602 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

a,ign w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 21
Aer¡al Pholo Date: February 2018 tr. I



T\,.,..-

\q 
d

*'\ -

Err -- 'l

Looking East- Towards the subject site- on S.

Winston Ave.

t-

Looking East- Towards the subject site- on S.

Winston Ave.

IffiEffiTAÉÊffið:

. +-. .:

b, \o



9;'
: :r:¡-r

Looking South-Towards the subject site- on S.

Winston Ave.

Looking South- Towards the subject site- on S

Winston Ave.

ttt



Looking East- Towards the subject site- on S

Winston Ave.

b,tÂ



t
L,

3



zl'lytzv]v

E3lstSr E3lstSr E3lstSt E3lstSr

Go'*gle Maps 4802 E 31st St

4öUZ ts .rlSr Ur - UOOgle MapS

E3lstStESlstSt E3lstSt E3lslSt

\Ç.$F*

E 31st St E 31sl St r

¿

€
+
(<ô

g

:

Ð
\E

çf
$l

+
OoF
6:'â-O-

Cavr h* u,,*\

Qe n àìa$a1
lÅFeq, g"f toa Ouf

[uq.*,n \ +arice

C\ier¡\ u\s 
"

Ç\";\\ .^..ou{À^Þ

Q-tO b ors 
'gclrv-r"rci

á{o'ces '

t</

lll Grandfalhels clock
w Gallery & Clinic

Gocgle

Map data @2019 Google 20 ft ¡-¡

C

.E

Çasoz 
easr ersr s,ær

Expedited Auto Repa¡r
I



Feei
1û00 200

Exhibit A: 300' Radius Map

b.\5



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: I

Zach Rahman
5043 S 195 EA
Broken Arrow, OK74014

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

February 14,2019

Phone: 9l 8.81 29331

zco-022796-2019
(qLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFTCÐ
4802É.3l ST
Used car sales

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN -SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8rh FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH',IÄllg f ilS NOT TNCLUDED W|TH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

u.tb



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

zco-022796-2019 4802E 31 ST Februarv 14.2019

Note: Please direct all questions concerning spec¡a¡ exGept¡ons and all questions regarding BOA application
forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our office
documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application, INCOG does not act as your legel or responsible
agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes
identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit applicant is responsible for
exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option
for review, Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code
solution for the project.

L. Sec.35.050-Q5: Your proposed auto sale is designated a Commerc¡al/Vehicle Sales &
Service/PersonalVehicle Sales & Rentals Use and is in a CS zoning district.
Review comment: A Special Exception, approved by the BOA, is required for auto sales at
this location. This will require you to submit a Special Exception, reviewed and approved in

accordance with the Special Exception procedures of Section 70.120, for
Commercial/Vehicle Sales & Service/ Personal Vehicle Sales & Rentals to be allowed in a CS

district.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqCodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

2

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

u.t.1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

u. \8



- I
93¡rr-a RS-1

RE

SUBJECT TRACT

tì

-l¡¡-

s

I RS-3

Ø

t-20
I

I .t È
2V

500
Feet
2500 BOA-22603

19-13 30

1.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9330
CZM:47
GD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: 80A-22603

HEARING DATE: 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: John Duvall

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width within the street
setback. (Sec. 55.090-F)

LOCATION: 4469 S OAK RD E ZONED: RE

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 43,333.67 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION= LT7 LESS BEG SECTH NWON EL LT7188.36 NWON EL 190TO NEC
SW ON NL 195 SE 135.55 SE 140.39 TO SL NE ON SL 195 BG BLK4, BOLEWOODACRES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subiect Propertv:
None

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-17939; on 2.10.98, the Board approved a Variance of the side yard and rear yard setbacks to
allow a detahced garage. Located; 4389 S. Victor Ave.

BOA-16821;on 10.25.94, the Board approved aVariance of the required 25'rear yard to allowan
addition to an existing residence per plan. Located; 4476 Oak S. Road E.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the r(. À

REVISED3/22l201 9



zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RE zoned residences on
all sides.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

On September 18, 2018 the below driveway width amendment to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code
became effective:

55.090-F Surfacing

3. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may
not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever
is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of .Se..ctipn..7.9.,123, oI, if in a PUD, in accordance with
the amendment procedures of Section 30.010-|'.2. (Refer to City of Tulsa
Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways #701-704).

Maximum width

Lot Less than 30' [2]

Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] t2'
Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 feet, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted.

As shown on the attached site plan, the proposed driveway will be along E. 45th Pl. S. The subject lot
has + 233.25 ft. of frontage on E.45th Pl. S. The applicant is allowed by right a drivewaywidth of 27
ft. within the right-of-way and 30 ft. within the street setback.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway
width within the street setback from 30 ft. to + 43 ft. along E. 45th Pl. S.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width
within the street setback along E. 45th Pl. S. (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

r\.5

75',+ 60'-74' 46',-59' 30'-45',
22' 20'27', 26',

REVtSED3/221201 9



ø*sitZ&
Açtion Requested:

Specíal rxcstioñto a¡ow outdoor sales of flowers and produce utilizing one-þ¡!j91

a period of ní" l""rs (March 15 to July 15 and October 1 to October 31) SECTIoN

TtI.PRINGIPALUSESPERMITTED!NcoMMERclALDlsTRlcTs_UseUnit2
located at 5340 East 41't Street.

Presentatiqn: . ,¿ _^ ¡L^ ---Crrig BaV, 1137 E.25th, stated that this is the same request as the previous

applícation but without the additional 25 days in December.

Board Action
On MOTION by DUNHAM, the Board'¡oted 4-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo' White'

'ãy"'; no "nayé", no "abstentions"; Bolzle "absenf') to APPROVE Special Exception

to allow outdoor sales of flowers and produce utilizing one tent for a period of five

y*"i, (March 15 to July 15 a1d- oq!qlg-l-.t1.9:9ber 31) $EcIlo-N 7a1'

þruHcÞaL usEs pERMíTTED tN coMttiERctAL DlsrRlcrs - use unit 2 finding

that the specíal u*o"ption will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code,

and will n'ot Oe injurious to the neighborhooã or othen¡rise detrimental to the public
..,^lJ^-^ ^- ólra {nlln'¡rinn r{acnril'ro¡l nrnnartt¡'wtill¿l¡ Ü \Jl I tl lt IvllvYvt¡ tv vesvr rvvv rr vrv' rJ '

8 225',w 410' of a tract of land beginning 1686' E and 90'S of the NW/c of Sec'

22, T-1g-N, R-13-8, thence S 249.'91', Ê"17A', N 249.53, W 770' to POB, City of

Tulsa, Tulsa CountY, Oklahoma.

Mr. Stump noted that the site plan reflects a setback of 90' but it should be 110'from

the centerline in order to meet the zcning code'

Çase No.Í7939

Action Requested:
r./ariance of tnã required 15' side yard to 8.4' and a Variance of the required 25' rear

yard to 23' to atlow remodeling tó attach a detached -g9?g1-to 
an existing dwelling

unit SECTICN 403. BULK AREA REQI"¡IREMENTS lN THE RESIÞENTIAL

tltsTRlcT - use unit 5 tocated at 4389 South victor Avenue.

Fresentation:
Kevin O'SuÎivan, 43Bg S. Victor, stated he is remodeling his residence.and wishes to

attach the garage to the house. lt is currently detached and, if attached, would no

longer meet the required setbacks. He stated ihat, if this were approved, there would

be no apparent difference to any of the surrounding properties because the garage is

existing.

û2: i0:98:743(16)

r\.q



Case No. 17939 (continued)

Board Action
On MOTION by DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, White,
"aye"i no "n,:ys", no "abstentions"; Bolzle "absent") to APPROVE Variance of the
required 15' side yard to 8.4' and a Variance of the required 25' rear yard to 23' to
allow rernodeling to attach a detached garage to an existing dwelling unit SECTION
403. BULK AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT - Use Unit
6 to allow the attaching of the detached garage per plan findíng that the garage is
existing at the current setbacks and approval would not cause substantial detriment
to the public good or impair the spirit or intent of the Code on the following described
property:

Part of Lot 4, Block 6, Bofewood Acres, a Subdivision in Tulsa County,
Oklahoma, according to ti;e recorded plat number 1181, being more particularly
described as follows, to-wit: Beg. Wly corner of said Lot 4; thence NEly along
the NWly line for 253.35" to a point; thence on an assumed bearing of S 33'00'
E for 116.90'to a point (the extension of the aforesaid line would intersect the
SEly line of said Lot 4 for" 125.50' SWly of the Ely corner thereof); thence S 29"
22' Vtifor i6û.00' io a point, thence S 12" 19' W far 74.14' io a poínt of SWly
line of said Lot 4; thence NWly along the SWly line of said Lot 4, around a curve
to the right, with a radius of 372.18' , for 263' to the point of beg. and known as
4389 S. Victor Ave., City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Gase No. {794CI

Action Requestgd:
Special Exception to atlow an in-dcor soccer facility in an lL zoned district SECTION
901. PRINCIPAL USES PFRMITTED IN iNDU$TRIAL DISTRICTS - Use t.!N!t 19
and a Variance of the 50' frontage requirement for the Si2 cf property to allow a lot
spíit SECT¡ON 903. BULK AND AREA REQ¡..¡IREMENTS lN THE INDUSTRIAL
tllSTR¡CTS located North & Ëast of the NElc of East 61*t Street & South 118rh East
Avenue.

Fresentation:
Roy Johnsen, 201 W. 5th St. Suite 440, explained that the property's panhandle is
approximately 7.8 aci'es. When the lot is split, the south tot will include the southern
10' (about 3.8 acres) of the panhandle and will be retained by the owner. The north
loi will include the north 40' (about 4 acnes) of the panhandle and will contain an
indoor soccer field. A mutual access easement will run along the panhandle but
there will be ownership of the 10' strip.,

A2:10:98:743(17)

1,5



.:
¡ ¿1.*ä* ti"i*e *

Case No. 16821 (continued)
Board Action:

On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike,
Turnbo, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentíons"; white, "absent") to WTHDRAW case
No, 16821, as requested by the applicant.

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 16827

Action Reouested:
Variance of the required 25' rear yard - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT - Use Unít 6, located 4476 Oak
Road.

Presentation:
The applicant, Rosalind Gook, 4476 OakRoad, was represented by Keith Winfrey,
Winfi'ey Construction, 'who submitted a site plan (Exhibit A-1) and letters of support
(Exhibit A-2) for the project. He explained that the application involves the
construction of an addition to an existing dwelling, and the irregular shape of the lot
causes one corner to encroach approximately 10' into the required rear yard.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOI¿LE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike,
Turnbo, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; White, "absent") to APPROVE a
variance of the required 25' rear yard - sEcTloN 403. BULK AND AREA
REQU¡REMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTR¡CT - Use Unit 6; per ptan
submitted; finding a hardship demonstrated by the inegular shape of the lot and the
fact that the dwelling is existing; flnding that approval of the request will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good, or violate the spirit, purpose and intent of
the Code; on the following described property:

Part of Lot 4, Beginning 125.60' southwest SE/c Lot 4, thence northwest
161.65', southwest 160', southerly 74.14', southeast 57.89' easterly on curve
92.4' northeast 84.79'to POB, Block 6, Bolewood Acres, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

10:25:94:661(2)

1,U



0
Feet
250 500 BOA-22603 Note: G,?phic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 30 Aer¡al Phofo Date: February rOtt 
1 . q



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22603 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on lhe ground.Subject
TractÊrl 19-13 30 Aer¡al Photo Date: February rOtt f\. g



w

f
f

,j

,r

w9ÉØ

LÆ9 ô JILL \V|NTTER REgIDENCE

@@4d
d1.@tffiæ

@NW-.-

1lJq@ G* @
rJ,q



Looking towards the subject site- on Oak Rd.

Looking towards the subject site- on E. 45th Pl. S.

(-\. \0



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner

TEL(g18) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft u lsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Tony Jordan 1t30t2019

APPL|CATION NO: BLDR-22389-2018 (PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR

oFFtcÐ
Project Location: 4469 S Oak Rd E
Description: New House

1

INFORMATION G REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIREDI OF REVISED

OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \^^ 

^¡I/.TNCOG.ORG 
OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2nó ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f tls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU

FOR tMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

r\.tI



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WV/W.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Apolication No. BLDR-22389-2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terme of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor {CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot spl¡ts, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or {TMAPG) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an autltorized decision making
body affecting tlre status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the projec[

55.090-F Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may

not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths,

whichever is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the

special exception procedures of Section 70.120

Maximum DrivewayW¡dth
Lot Frontage Less than 30' [21

Driveway Within Right-of-WaV (feeg ¡t¡ 1z',

Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

55.090-F3 Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may not
exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. Maximum Driveway Width is 27'within ROW and 30' outside of
ROW on your lot.

Review Comments: The submitted site plan proposes a driveway width of more than 30' in width on the lot in
the street setback and more than 27' wide in ROW which exceeds the maximum allowable driveway widths
both within and outside of the ROW. Revise plans to indicate the driveway shall not exceed the maximum
allowable widths or apply to the BOA for a special exception, one for the proposed driveway width within the
ROW and also for the proposed driveway width outside of the ROW.

2

7ï',+ 60'-74 46'-59'. 30'- 45',

27' 26', 22', 2Q'

1,\ A



NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THEABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDIT]ONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PI.ANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

q,\á



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

-1. I LI



PUD.124

1

I

s

E72PLS

I
I

I
PU

cs
OMU

U

I I I ¡tr-- a
PUD.I28G

4
I
¡
¡

RM.I
PUD.128G

.s¡s

RS.3

874

ô23

SABJECT TRACT

OM

2d

I
I

II
I

(

a
a

u

,]

(

-1

I
I
I

1 I
I

E79PLS

I úfroê

$

#c

RM-I
PUD-I28-H

PUD.128B

OM

a
I
II
I
I
I
I
I
I

l--rr-rr
I
I

-rr---ll

OL

OM

PUD

AG

co

cs

TAABANDONED

RS-3

AG
RM.1

cs P

PUD.684
OM

Feet BOA-226045002500

L#J 18-13 07

8.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8307
CZM:52
CD= 2

A.P#:

Case Number: 8,0.A-22604

HEARING DATE= 03126120191:00 PM

APPLICANT: Acura Neon S rgns

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the allowable number of signs in an OM district to
permit 2 signs per street frontage (Section 60.060-8).

LOCATION: 7700 S LEWIS AV E ZONED: OL

PRESENT USE: school TRACT SIZE i + 38.213 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION= St2 NE SE LESS E50 THEREOF SEC 07 18 13 9.20 ACS & LT 1 BLK 1

VICTORY CHRISTIAN CENTER

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
Subiect Lot
gol- 22083; on 6.14.16, the Board approved aVariance to exceed the permitted display areaof a
sign to allow a72 square foot dynamic display sign in an O zoning district.

BOA 18509; on 10.12.99 the Board approved a Variance to exceed the maximum display area of a
sign from 150 SF to 307 SF; and a Variance of the requirement of constant light to allow an

electronic message center.

Surroundinq Properties :

BOA 17831-A; on 12.08.15 the Board approved a request to Modify a previously approved plan to

alfow a digital sign; subject to the digital part of the sign not exceeding 317 SF. Located: 7777 S
LEWIS AVE (Oral Roberts Campus).

BOA 17831; on 9.23.97, the Board approved an Amendment to a previously approved special
exception., variance of the maximum 5 SF of sponsor sign, per plan submitted. Located: 7777 S
LEWIS AVE (Oral Roberts Campus)

RELATTONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensíve Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Grovrrth".

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or

educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key

transit hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities.
Automobile parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking

management district.

€.Â
REVTSEO3/1 8/201 9



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by S Lewis Ave and Oral
Roberts University on the east; OM and RM-l zoning abuts the site on the north; commercial areas
are to the south of the subject property.

STAFF COMMENTS:

Lots in office districts are allowed a maximum of one on premise sign per street frontage. Signs
allowed in an OL district may not exceed 32 SF in area or 0.30 square feet of sign area per linear foot
of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 square feet in arca.

ln BOA- 22083, the Board approved a Variance to exceed the permitted display area of a sign to
allow a 72 square foot dynamic display sign in an O zoning district at this location along S. Lewis
Ave. The proposed 60 sq. ft. Victory Christian School wall sign exceeds the maximum of one on
premise sign per street frontage in an OM zoning district. The applicant has requested a Variance to
permit two signs per street frontage; one freestanding sign and one wall sign oriented towards S.
Lewis Ave.

The applicant has provided the following statement'. "There rs no sign on the building that shot¡¡s
where the entrance to the school ,s. Ihrs proposed sign will help students and parents to identify
school entrance easier."

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the allowable number of signs in an OM
district to permit 2 signs per street frontage (Section 60.060-8)

Finding the hardship(s) to be_a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

9.3

a

REV|SEDs/'l8/2019



d. That the alleged practicat difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the mínimum variance that will afford relíef;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnd and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

I ..{
REVtSED3/1 8/201 9



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property or /ner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT 9 BLK 5, MAPLE PARK ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

22083-Victorv Chrlstian Church
fi"li i," i'
þ'L!l i' ii f t*, 1. :-i

\?l
,r ¡,. xl

Itj.,¡ 
*

Action Requested:
Variance to exceed the permitted display area of a sign to allow a 72 square foot
dynamic display sign in the O District. LOGATION: 7700 South Lewis Avenue
East (GD 2)

Presentation:
Sarah O¡llard, 7700 South Lewis Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the new board will be five
square feet smaller than the existing board. lt usually takes about ten years before a

board needs to be replaced and the existing board is significantly over ten years, and

lately there have been issues with trouble shooting. Across the street is Oral Roberts
University and they recently were approved for a dynamic display board and the
proposed board foç Victory will be similar but smaller. The proposed 72 square feet will

allow Victory to get out more information and it will be easier for drivers to read. The
proposed sign will only take up 23o/o of the allotted amount of the 307 square feet of
signage that was granted. ln updating the dynamic display the mainstream structure of
the sign will not be changed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Dillard if she said the new proposed sign would be smaller
than the existing sign. Ms. Dillard answered affirmatively. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms.

Dillard why she was before the Board if the new sign is smaller. Ms. Dillard stated it is
because the old sign is an electronic message center and the new sign will be a
dynamic display.

Interestéd Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

o6t14l2or6-1163 (7\

8.5



ÞoA -2'?aB3 il.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Flanagan, Van De Wiele, White

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Henke, Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for

a Variance tó exceed the permitted display area of a sign to allow a 72 square foot

Oynam¡c O¡splay sign in the O District, subject to per plans on 6.12 and 6.13. The Board

dôtermines that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been

established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical ditficulties for

the-property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict

letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal ènforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary

to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That the álbged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current propeñy owner;
e. Thai the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and

b. fftat the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

óublic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property;

LT I BLK l, KENS¡NGTON, VICTORY çHRISTIAN CENTER, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

22084-Ana Moreno

Action Reoueeted:
ffial|owtheproposedEventCenterwithin150feetofaRzoned
ãì;i;iõl-_t¡l}r 15.020). l-ocailot¡: 11115 East 21't Street South - Tenant
Spaqe: 1938 South Garnett Road East (GD 6)

Presentation:
Ana Moreno, 1328 North 80th East Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she represents the
applicant and will be her interpreter. The applicant is fully aware of everyone's

concerns and if she lived in the area she would also be concerned herself. She tried to

talk to the neighbors and could see the fear in their faces when she approached the

door to speak to them. She understands this fear because she knows the area is

061t4t2016-n63 (8)

?,lo



Cr¡o l{o.18509

Action Requested:
Variance of ññî¡mum display surface area of a sign from 150 9qy^ale feet to 307

square teet. óÈCrior soi. 'spEctAL ExcEproN usEs tN oFFlcE DlsrRlcrs,
REOUTREMENTS - Use Unit 5 and a Variance of the requirement of constant]ight !o
attow an etectronic message center. SECTION 604. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES lN

oFFlcE DlsTRlcTs, REQUIREMENTS, located 7800 south Lewis.

Presentation:
The aõp{¡cant, Brian Ullard, 9520 East 55th Place, submitted a site plan (Exhibit C.1)

and stated that Victory Christian Center would like to construct a new sign. The

current sign was ¡nstalled as a temporary sign. Victory Christian Center has

approximitely 1,400 lineal feet along Lewis^ Avenue, Mr, Ward explained that the

electronic .érs.ge center is similar tó what is on the Oral Roberts property down the

street. Mr. Wardlubmitted photos of the sign and the property (Exhibit C-2).

@:ffiardiftheywillremoVetheoldsign?Mr.Wardreplied
affirmatívely.

Board Action:-ffi-O'TION of TURNBO, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, Perkins, Turnbo, White

',aye": fìo "nays", no "abstentions"; cooper, "absent) to a?PBOYE a Varlance ol

rnåximum diipby surface area of a sign from 150 square feet to 307 square feet.

sEcTtON 604. bPECIAL EXcEPTION USES lN OFFICE DISTRICTS,

REQUIREMENTS - Use Unit 5 and a Variance of the requirement of constant light to

allow an electronic message center; finding that the Board had approved asimilar sign

at ORU which is across thá street and to the south SECTION 604. SPECIAL

EXCEPTION USES lN OFFTCE DISTRICTS, REQUIREMENTS, per plan submitted

and sub¡ect to the removal of the existing sign, finding that the variance to be granted

will not óause substantial detriment to thè puOtic good or impair the purposes, spirit,

and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan on the following described

property:

s/2, NE, SE, less E 50" City of Tulsa, Tulsa cOunty, state of oklahoma.

********t*

Case No. 18523
¡Action Requested:

Variance of tlñquired rear yard from 25' to '15' in an RS-1 District to permit new

CONSITUCI|ON. SECi'ION 403.A. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE

RESIDENTIAL D¡STRICTS, Bulk and Area Requirements in the RE, RS, RD, RT

and RM Districts - Use Unit 6, located 2600 Block of 33'd Street East of Birmingham

Avenue.

l0:12:99:782 (41

8. -l



Ms. Rodriguez asked what she is to do after this, will she receive a letter? Mr. Henke

stated thai ¡f the Board deníes the Special Exception requests the manufactured home

will have to be removed. Ms. Rodilguez stiated that she has lived in Tulsa all her life
and could not find a house in her neighborhood, and she is a single parent wíth two

children and she has done everything that the permit center has told her. This is not the

first time a mobile home is going to be on a lot in the State of Oklahoma. Mr. Henke

said he was sorry that the Bõard could not be more helpful but Ms. Rodriguez needs to

find another locãtion, Ms, Rodriguez stated that Ís her lot and it is her home. Ms.

Rodriguez informed Ms, Rodriguez that she could build a house on the lot but in terms

of having permission to have ã manufactured home on the lot he does not think the
permissión will be given by the City of Tulsa, Ms. Rodriguez stated that this is

outrageous and she is confused.

Comments and Queetions:
None,

Board Action:
Orl fVlOflOt¡ of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder "aye";

no "nays"; White "abstaining"; Van De Wiele absent) to ÐEN the reqrlest for a Special

Excepúon to permit a mobile home in the RS-3 District (Section 401, Table 1); S.pecial

ExceÞtion to extend the one-year time limit on a mobile home (Section 404.E.4) based

on n¡s out of character with the neighborhood and it would be injurious and detrimental

to the pubtic welfare and the existing homes in the neighborhood; for the following
property:

LT I BLK 4, OAK RIDGE ADDN - TULSA, NEW HAVEN ADDN, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA GOUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. White re-entered the meeting at 3:49 P.M.
I,'Il {'f1 ¡;l"l tl
' il f- !'i ¡ h

I 7831 -A-A-illAX S¡on ComPenI

Action Requested:
@reviously approved plan (BOA-17831), LOGATION: 7777

South Lewis Avenue (CD 2)

Presentation:
Br¡en$ffi, gS2O East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated that in the early 1970s when ORU

Mabee Center was built there was an accompanying sign structure. When it was built it
had light bulb technology. As technology progresses there is a need to replace the

boardõ every l0 to 12 years. The first sign lasted until approximately 1980 and it was

replaced, and about every ten years the sign is being replaced. ln 1997 the sign came

before the Board and that was the last case on this particular sign, and what was

approved was a 317 square foot message board and that is basically what is therè now'

t2l08l20ts-1t52 Q3)

8.8



ßoA 
-' t18r l- R I i; i' i' f l'i t¡

Mr. Ward stated sometime, and he is not sure when, the configuration of the sign is
different in physical shape although it is about the same square footage. When he

applied for a permit application it was denied based on the physical size being different

from what was approved in 1997. Although the sign is five square feet less in the

application than what was approved in 1997 the permit center denied the application

based on the Board's approval of the plans submitted, What he is asking for is approval

of a new message board to be installed and for the Board to approve 317 square feet of

message board so when this technology become obsolete the sign can be replaced

without needing to come back before the Board.

Mr. Henke left the meeting at 3:50 P.M.

Mr. Flanagan asked Mr. Ward to confirm that he wants approval for the square footage
that exists but was not corrected from the 1997 plan. Mr. Ward stated the plan was

approved in 1997'for 317 square feet and the sign is now approximately 315 square
feet. So he is asking for approval for the square footage rather than approval per plan

so in ten years when the equipment becomes obsolete it is not necessary to eppear

before the Board.

Mr, Henke re-entered the meeting at 3:53 P.M.

Mr. Ward stated that if the Board is to approve this request he would like to motion to
stipulate that the digital portion of the sign is not exceed 317 square feet.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Quegtions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of SNYDER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder, White
"aye": t'tg "nayg"; nO "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to APPROVE the reqUeSt fOr a

Modification of a previously approved plan (BOA-17831) to approve the sign that says

lVlabee Center on Exhib¡t 8.14, that would be a 12 x 26 foot digital sign. The digital part

of the sign will never exceed 317 square feet. This insures that the modification is

compatible with and not injurious to the surrounding area and meets the previously
granied Board relief other than what was just stipulated and it meets the zoning

requirements per Code; for the following property:

BLK 1 LESS BEG SWC TH N22 SE3I.Ig W22POE' ORAL ROBERTS UNIVERSITY

HGTS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

t2108/2a15-1152 Q4l

g.q



FgE-T ##PY

Action Reroested:
Special Exception to permit church use on property zoned RS-3. SECTION 1217.C.1.

USE UNIT 17. AUTOMOTIVE AND ALLIED ACTIVITIES; Use Conditions, located

10023 East 39th Place South.

Presentation:
The applicant, Rick L. Frie, withdrew his case prior to the heari¡g

Gase No. 17831

Actioq Requested:
Approval of an amendment to a previously approved special exception. SECTION
401" PRINGIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USC UNit 2 ANd

a Variance of the maximum 15 SF of sponsor sign. SEGT¡ON 1202.c.12 USE UNIT 2

ARËA-W¡ÐE SPECTAL EXCEPTION USES; Use Conditions, located East side of
South Lewis Avenue, North of East 81't Street,

Presentation:

The applicant, Chartes E. Norman, 2900 Mid-Continent Tower, representing Oral

Roberts University ("ORU"), submitted a site plan (Exhib¡t L-1), a computer generated
photograph (Exhibit L-2) and photographs (Exhibit L-3). Mr. Norman stated the

existing rnessage sign was approved as an accessory use to the University 25 years

ago. He indicated that the message sign has become obsolete and worn out. He

proposes to replace the electronic component center and leaving the stone columns in

place. Mr. Norman requested the Board's approval of the new electronic component
as an amendment to the previously approveci speeial exception. The message sign is

adjacent to the Mabee Center, which is located on 40 acres of the 200 acres of ORU

campus. Mr. Norman described the local businesses located across the street from
the ORU campus, which had been constructed since the Mabee Center was
constructed. He commented that when the ordinance was written dealing with signs

associated with educational institutions, which limit the sign of the sponsor name and

logo to only 15 SF, was actually suppose to be 15% of the size of the sign. He stated

that he suspects that every stadium scoreboard and sponsor logo in the City are

considerably larger than the 15 SF. Mr. Norman indicated that the proposal

replacement will have four (4) sponsor locations. He explained that the replacement
cost of the message board is in excess $400,000 and obviously it is necessary for
ORU to secure more than one (1) sponsor to obtain the contribution for the facility.
The sponsor logos are 5' x I' or 45 SF for the total of 180 SF, which when compared
to the size of the sign (approximately 1 150 SF) is 15% of the face of the sign. Mr.

Norman indicated that the height of the sign will be reduced approximately 2' and the
total size of the sign is approximately 50' less than its present configuration.

09:23:91:735(17)

8. lo



Case No. 17831 (continued)

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. White urL"O tf'" 

"pþticant 
to address the concerns of the staff that the video

display might be a distraction to the traffic? Mr. Norman stated that experience has

proueñ that the changeable signs are not dístracting in a dangerous way. The Board

recen¡y approved a Jirilar sign for the Performing Arts Center, much smaller in size,

but haé rapidly changing messages and has potential for displays to reflect the event

that is going on. 
- This pro[osed sign will be operated in accordance with

considerationã of liability, which has been discussed by ORU. The sign will not be

operated in a way that will be distractive to drivers along south Lewis- There will not

be any live videoé of the activíties going on, except maybe a one (1) or two (2) second

replay of a basketball going into a hoop. He assured the Board that there will not be a

message component ifrat *i¡l hau" a continual message, which would attract driver's

attention as they drive by the sign.

ln response to the Board's eoncerns with the video lmage coínponents creating a

traffic problem or distraction, Mr. Norman stated that the typical driving speed is

approximately 30 mph and the message board will not be visible for more than two (2)

or th¡.ee (3) seconds by any particular vehicle driving by. He commented that you

rarely see the end of the message from the typical traffic speed. He concluded that

the message board will be primarily used to advertise the next event taking place at

the Mabee Center. !f there are any problems with the operation, he is sure that there

will be discussion with the traffic engineer and ORU's insurance underwriters about

the operation of the sign.

Board Action:
õn MOTTON of çIUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,

White, "Aye"; nO "nåys" nO "Abstentions"; none "absent") tO AFPROVE an amendment

to a previously approved speeial exception. SECT¡ON 491" PRINCIPAL USES

PERMITTED tN RES|I)ËNTIAL D¡STRICTS - Use Unit 2 and a variance of the

maximum 15 SF of spcnsor sign. SECTION 1202.a.12 USË UNIT 2 AREA-WIDË

SpËC¡AL ËXCEPTION [.|SES; Use Conditions; per plan submitted; finding that the

requirements for a variance in Sec. 1607.C. have been met, on the following

described propertY:

N 200', S X000', Block 1, Oral Roberts University Heights Addition, Ciiy of

Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

t9:23:97735(18)

8, \\



0
Feet
250 500

Subject
Tract

BOA-22604 Note: G/aphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical leatures on lhe ground.

18-13 07
Aeriat Photo Date: February ZOn $, I



Approved By

Date

tile: VICKDS4TA

Date. l-242019

Dwn: J.Harley

Scale: NotêdDwgVo:012419-01

cltent: V¡ctoty Christion Center - Victary Kids

Job Location: 7700 5. Lewis Ave. - Tulsa, OK

Rep: Yoko Lom

YE¡OÌVffiæHOq,

Boutôd channel l€tter with
3" dæp returns paint somÈ
gloss Black, Halo illuminate
with Whitê LED'S, install
w¡th 1" stantuff from wall
surface

-¡nternally
¡llum¡nate

¡lluminated channel l€ttere, halol¡t,
with wh¡te LÊD's

ry www. acuTaneorì com

rnf.FfURR

!o
TN



t,

tr

-Locatú ol dgnrge on hjlóho dñrÞ lhru

ffi
ffi
r'{',1

IEEtrEil! f,
So¡le ¡

o

-Ro{rlód FCO td ¡*. c,trdruî lolldt, pdnl Edl¡{lc
Baok grd mq,nl þ llrat $lü t ,r $æ0ß lfqn $/dl
âJrlæo

Appror¡ed By:Clienrz Wclory Chils¡lan Centet - VIdory ndt

Dale:,ôbLtrarlon: 77A0 S, LØtls Ave, - Tulsa' OK

Dm: J.Hodey rile: VICKDSO3Rep: loko Lom

5cale: ,lrofed Date: 3-30,N16Ðwg\o: 033O16{3

8, l.l



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

rEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

Acura Neon Sign
7700 S. Lewis Avenue
Tulsa OK 74136

APPLICATION NO
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February 20,2019

Phone: (918)252-2258

S lG N -02 287 0-2019 lerense REFERENIE uHEN coNrAcrtNa ouR oFFtcE)

7700 S. Lewis Avenue
Victory Christian School

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596.9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION (TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ A/VW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

g.l5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

\ /\ M/.lNcoG.oRG

Feb 20 2019
No. stGN-022870-2018 7700 S. Lewis Avenue

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applicat¡ons only-' you may receive additional letters from other

disciprines such as water/s.*"rlóì"ìÀugê tor ao¿it¡onafàËric;re"ncies'regaroing utitity Easement placement which are not addressed in

this letter

Section 60.060 Signs in OffÏce ZoningDistricts

60.060-B Signs Allowed
In addition tã any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, lots in office zoning districts are

allowed a maximum of one on premise sign per street frontage' The allowed-on premise sign may be a wall

,ign, u projecting sign or a freestanding .[n. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising signs are

prohibited in office districts.

Review comments: previously approved BOA case 22083 on611412016 permitted a freestanding sign with a

;;iãirpl;tsrrfa"e areaof 72 sq. it. rn. proposed 60 sq. ft. victory christian School wall sign exceeds the

maximum of one on prlÀir" sign per streét frontage in an oM zoning district' You may-pursue a variance

from the BOA to permit two signs per street frontige, one freestanding sign and one wall sign oriented toward

S. Lewis Avenue in an OM zoningdistrict'

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative

official, planned unit Developments (puD), cõrrioor (co) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,

lot combinations, atternative compliance landscape'plans 
"1q ."ll 

questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCoG represåntâtive al ,584-7526. 
lt is your responsibility to send the

decision of any actions ¡v ir'" eon or TMApö affecting the sta_tus of your application for a sign Permit to our

office so we may continue to process your áppl¡cat¡o-n. 1N9O.-G 
does not act as your legal or responsible

ãö"nt ¡n .r¡mitting documents io the C1y of Tulsa on your behalf.

REVIEWNG EcoDEc DAN SLEARANczoN GINDEN

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE

ABovE REFERENCED AppLrcATroN. ADDTToNAL lsðues MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW coNTlNUEs uPoN RECEIPT oF

ADDTToNAL ruponH¡mox neöuÈsreo rN THrs r-EiiEn oR upoN ADDTToNAL suBMlrrAl FROM THE APPLICANT'

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA 
'LANNt¡c 

col,¡t¡lslslõru ÀpÈeclr.rc rHe srnrus oF youR ApPLlcATloN FoR A clrY oF TULSA slGN PERMIT'

2

8. \to



AG

OL

RS

SUBJECT TRACT

RS

rGH'

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

500
Feet
2500 BOA-22605

20-12 13

q,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 139 Case Number: 80A-22605
CZM:21

GD: 1

A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Theophilus Brown

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height within the
required street setback (Section 45.080)

LOCATION: 4040 N ELGIN AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 8698.97 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 7 , CHANDLER-FRATES 4TH ADDN RESUB L1-20 87

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximalely 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovrrth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically desígned to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides.

q.À
REVtSED3/22l201 I



STAFFGOMMENTS:
The applicant has an existing fence that appears to be within the required street setback along one
side of her property, abutting N. Elgin Ave. As shown on the attached exhibit, the existing fence
efends 6 ft. in height in the front street setback. The required street setback in an RS-3 zoned
district is 25 feet.

The Code (Section 45.080-A) Iimits fence and wall heights in the required front setback to 4 feet;
however, in R zoned districts, fences up to 8 feet in height are permitted in side street setbacks of
detached houses or duplexes located on double frontage lots. The Code permits the Board of
Adjustment to increase the permitted height through special exception approval.

The applicant has requested a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height to 6
feet in height in the front street setback along N. Elgin Ave.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height
within the required front street setback.(Section 45.080)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenuise detrimental to the public welfare.

q.3
REVtSED3t22t2019



0
Feet
250 500 BOA-22605 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal features on the grcund.Subject
Tract

20-12 13
Aer¡alPhotoDate: February rOtt q . a{



Feet
0 50 100

!#
BOA-22605 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-12 13
Aer¡al Photo Date: February t0rt q ,5



Looking west- towards the subject site- on N. Elgin Ave.

Looking west- towards the subject site- on N. Elgin Ave.

q. \,



Ëtowî,ü,
Iotlo Ñ.Églo ftve

T,rtoqDf iq 1'o¡

lûl o9 ot o9 ot

û0

otÞ t"t
,'Ål.u)r-

t--I trI,:n^ Å-u¿-
À;u^ur,/¿

+ ioou (*'ì*1 el'jt^t;bi¡?

tt6
d
!ù

{ìt
õ'it(ä{

oútorü

o9

ot o9

088

l\ousÈ Í
6
.f
tl

oÐ

üt

af,
6'lc¡{

0e

r3
rO

{ç
!f

t9

çô
!}
ç

ot

a

;
q.rl



5,t ßro*o - lrt-þÒ-ô-t?c
Lt040N.Etqìn
frt*, Dl( #l.Tl?rk be benericiar to protect my properry- rhe physicar surrounding that courd

hinder would be that my neighbor on the right of me has destroyed my property yard before

by hauling something from my their back yard. Grass from my yard had to regrþw and dirt was

everywhere.

2. I want to ensure the safety of my infant son, my only child. My neighbors to the right of me

have been at odds with me for years now. They have use threatcning words. They have beat

on my door at 10:40 pm at night. A grown man and 3 teenage boys in my yard threatening me

to come move a car parked in front of my house. My son at the time wes 3 months old.

3. My son is now able to r¡lalk and he walked over by there drive way. Same grown man that's
my neighbors alleged boyfriend that was yelling and threatening me was speaking to my son

smiling at him ( my son doesn't know any better) I have to Protect my son.

4, They have threw items like trash, food and empty bottles in my front and back yard. I have a

small dog and they don't know any better to eat food they find on the ground. t personally

feel like. What if it is poisoned?

5. On Christmas Eve 2016, there was a shot pit bull right in front of my house. I strongly believe

the neighbor I have issues with shot the dog allegedly. She has confessed to have a gun.

6. I have had these same neighbors have 4 grown adults standing in my yard while 6 or 7 kids

were running around in my yard, on my property.

7. The daughter of that same neighbor I saw with my own eyes digging something that was on

my property.

8. A year ago that same neighbor her son was shot close to his head (grazed). That same year

they would have groups of people in their cars arguing with this family in a violent and very

aggressive manner. The mom stated and I heard clear " Oh you don't know I have a gun." To

whomever the family was arguing with. I was extremely loud arguing that I thought I would
need to take cover and hide with my son.

9. I have called the police several times on the people that live next door to me for disturbances.

10. This fence will ensure my families safety especially my infant son. I am all he has. I am a single

mother raising my child by myself.

Thank you for your time regarding this matter

8q



. :¡;r 'l;¡';1'L,r '

jil' ' ii:

! i";::lt r,,

:, ,.l,rrii'Ì,'",r:, ì Ì:i,l r" 
Ì

riìillt',-)r..jli4iil 1. rli 1 ^,,'j,ül :| .. .i iií-, " r.:,i:ii .,r

,rÌiil;:,1, ì I ì1,.r1 ., ii ".Ì Ùlf-

ti ,,,..,,, ,:;i 7!l 'iiìf '-

i'j"¡r,1, iiíí: ìl,rr'lJt.j .,. ii.jjlrjtìri.r. 'ilrtr. , l,ù,

'' l; i ..' ìiit rtr rr.,;:r .¡rlll '' rl ' .,' 'l.r

l4r.,tiir,,¡':r:r.

rj;,.ri,ri,r:::ii r,,rtr.l: jlit:..t: ,.,,,.:::tr.¡ri ", ;i.r.,itn",r:tí:i,r r ..,;: l¡r¡ .., ti;

.,, rilì):.., *"r. "r' jì:, , r, iir"' . , r ,r,,;. :,1:, ,ì. ..,,.)rdirÌ,. ir.:il, ¡

A\tltl :¡t':rr:.)r'¿,,|;l¡t¡-,rrliar':Ì ì-",'r irjijj:rr 1 r, ; ".. r' :, r':' '

iil¡,:ìr ',lrlì"ii\: i': ¡lì)iiii,i1 ,,, ,. ri";,rl¡!:r;r,!,ì; ' il,¡i- ' ìi,'',ri;; r, !', i, 1t ,: i)

riil,ll rì'r,, ir:l¡; i, i!!,: tf"1tt

ll l¡r¡,': il r',:.¡,¡i .. tjlllf li:.:

t;'rr;r:¡ ,'li¡,. ir.tll'l: .ìÚ'r'.t lrjr .i,-r! :rjiia". .ili..,\. r :

,' '; 1¡¡¡;', ,¡'..; ¡.,' ',L.,,, r ,r i.r ) r¡' ,

l 4f ril . !(ì¡!ìrtr-ai;l| rilfr.: r'¡iiJir' . ,1lrl;r :'r, . rlr:rr:1, r,r:1: , lr'! '

,i)¡ lll.,.:l¡.. lr - rrr'j,.ri¡' ,,¡,i¡ I "riil:'jr jli I ;¡.
ùlìr,t,tl,., ,rll;:' 'r,,rr L r,.''1 li..t!ì,, ;ìr,.ilif4ii r1ii. ìr,ij 

1.

.,?.i,.,.. .,ryurl' ,t' .ir,;¡j¡'¡,, .,, r, n, ..t), .'¡,':¡ ¡.:itf. it"t,ir.

. t rt, ' r);i i:. ;: .. , ,r' I i i, rt: i-,r.r ti:. t rr 
r.,, ll

'.{ì!l ,rr1:\ i,ji.t:1aj, . ,lri :,!r¡rij",,rììjt i,trir,ir ,¡l^ ¡,¡tii:,. .,¡il .,er,..:;-.,1t):"i,t

!'l ilÞl!r'.i¡ii'r1:,,.. iil:t' ,¡t¡r' r' ,';r-'r,

, , ,,1t llr- :i,:.1!... t,': ilJ.lír l':rì'r''r,

rì,. . r,lir I . ttL ,;,j. _

'rrr:,,t-l¡ìiiJrrrllj¡.)ir'r, S¡rt.r :r',

't,1..' ,1)i. 'iì

¡l1li,.!ftijìli,i- e1,rÍi,i t¡l:,1r1... ,"...'rrttl',,', i L-¡¡;, rL,ja;;i_ìit,¡ lt,,ìtìrill

iii l(- 1i r l¡r:t' .j. :;..rr; ¡ì:ill,1_

q.q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q.\0



IL CG CH

E2SrS

CT' SUBJECT TRACT

Ef
s

(t,

E
c

IM
CS

CH
(t, Egsrs

E

c

PU

M-3

\

T
\
!

1

I

rl

\ \\N )H. \ IM\

EHTT-
II¡¡

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22606

19-1 3 06

\0. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9306
CZMI.37

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: 80A-22606

HEARING DATE= 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Mary Huckabee

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the street setback requirement (section 15.030); Variance of the
parking space requirement (Section 55.020); Varianee ef the landseaping requirement (Seetien
65€30-8)

LOCATION: 540 S VICTOR AV E ZONED: lM

PRESENT USE: warehouse TRACT SIZE: 22119.86 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 16 17 18 19 20 BLK 11, ABDO'S ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq Properties :

80A-21466; on 8.28.12, the Board approved a Variance of the north setback from an abutting R
District; a Variance of the east setback from an abutting R District setback; a Variance of the building
setback from centerline; a Special Exception to remove the screening requirement from the north and
east property lines. Located; immediately west of the subject property.

BOA-13213; The Board approved a variance of the required 1 00 feet setback from the centerline of
South Utica Avenue to 67 feet in an lM zoned district. Property being located north of the northeast
corner of East 6th Street South and South Utica Avenue

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Employment Area" and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Employment Areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

Employment areas require access to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing
and warehousing uses must be able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some
instances. Due io the special transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design,

.,,\g;,*,,



screening and open space buffering is necessary when employment districts are near other districts
that include moderate residential use.

ANALYSIS OF SU NDING AREA: The subject tract abuts lL and lM zoned industrial uses to
the east and west; a vacant lL lot to immediately to the north; railroad ROW is directly to the south of
the subject property

STAFF MENTS:

The applicant is proposing to renovate the existing building and parking area to allow for a personal

vehicle repair shop. The applicant has stated lhat, "the existing building will be used for a low-
volume, non-pubtic auto restoration shop. No auto sa/es will take place on the property, and work on

the vehictes witt be performed inside the building. The shop will not open to the public and activities
inside the shop witt require fewer than five employees". Per the Code, a personal vehicle repair and

maintenance use is permitted by right in the lM district (Section 15.020).

Based on the submitted site plan, the existing building directly abuts the lot line along Victor Ave. The

lM district requires a street setback of 10 ft. The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the
required street setback from 10 ft. to 0 ft.

The applicant is also before the Board requesting a Variance to reduce the required on-site parking

spaces from 25 to 13 spaces. The Code states the parking requirement for a personal vehical repair
and maintenance use is 1.8 spaces per 1,000 sq. ft. of floor space; with a minimum of 5 spaces. As
shown on the attached plan, the parking area will be to the south of the existing building.

As part of the original application, the applicant also requested a variance from the landscaping
requirements. After discussion with staff, the applicant is revising the landscape plan to alleviate the
landscape variance that has been submitted to the BOA. The applicant has stated they intend to
submit an Alternative Landscape Compliance Plan application to staff.

Sample Motion

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Variance of the street setback requirement from 10 ft. to 0 ft.
(section 15.030); Variance of the parking space requirement from 25 spaces to 13 spaces (Section

55.020);

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi si on's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

\0.3

a

REVTSED3/20/201 I



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
propeñy and not appticable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alteged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject propeñy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantiat detriment to the pubtic good or
impair the purposes, spir( and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\0. L{
REVtSED3/20/201 I



21466-RobertHefrey 
nËE_fl tÛPY

Action ReqUested:
@hsetbackfromanabuttingRDistrictfrom75feetto3feet;V"ri** of the east setback from an abutting R District setback from 75 feet to 65

t*t, V.ri.* of the building setback from centerline from 50 feet to 30 feet (Section
gogj;@tõremovescreeningrequirementfro¡nnorthandeast
proóe't@12.C)'LocATlg!,|.:^543-SouthVictorAvenue'539South
Vicior Avenue, 537 South Victor Ãvenue, 533 South Victor Avenue (CD 4)

Mr. White recused himself and left the meeting at 2:03 P.M.

Presentation:
Fo-Ef-lEt, sog south rroost, Tulsa, oK; stated he has an electrical contracting

business and it has operated out of the South Troost address since 1984. Mr. Hefley

has expanded his buðiness on South Troost so much that he no longer has room for

"rp"nrion, 
He bought the subject property about two. years ago, and it.had two existing

structures on it. Oné of the structures is a two-story building that was built in 1921 and

the other structure is a. metal building that was built about 20 years ago. He would like

to add another building to the subjeCt property which would be a warehouse for storing

equipment and parkinj fris compañy vehicles in. He is currently using the existing metal

nriitciing on the bub.¡eci property for storing equipment. Mr. Hefley hired a architect and

that is when it waé dis'covered that the subject property on the north side has an lL
ioning and the other portion has an lM zoning. The front façade of the existing building

will be mimmicke¿ toi tne new expansion with overhead doors for trucks. The existing

1g21 building will be the future offices of his business. The 1921 building now sits on

the propertyìine and to be able to match the line of that building he would like to build

the new OuilOing on the property line. There is an alley on the east side of the property'

The subject prõperty is surrounded by commercial businesses. Mr. Hefley stated that

his hardóhip is tñat the lL zoning for the last lot while the others are in an lM zoning, but

all the lots have just recently been combined through lNcoc.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked if the property immediately to the north was a business or

residence. Mr. Hefley stated that it is a residence. When he bought the subject

property he met the owner of the residence, and he asked the owner to let him know if

he were interested in selling he would be interested in purchasing the residence.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that the request for the variance of 75 feet to 3 feet is the one

request that is giving him concerns, because he thinks 3 feet is too close to the property

linå. ur- Heflei staied that there is a driveway for the residence between the residence

and the property line,

08128/2012-1071 (12)

\0, É



uü¡j r

Mr. Van De w¡ete ".-"31rÌ#ili: was soins to have a space between the two-

story building and the proposed warehouse. Mr. Hefley stated there is a proposed

breézeway between the existing two-story building and the proposed warehouse. Mr.

Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hefley if he could move the proposed warehouse five feet to
the south, makíng less of a breezeway. Mr. Hefley stated that it would be possible but

he would like to maintain as much of the breezeway as possible because there are

windows on that side of the two-story building.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Actioni
On fUtOflOtl of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; White "abstaining"; Snyder absent) to APPRQTVE the request for a
Váriance of the north setback from an abutting R District from 75 feet to I feet; Variance

of ne east setback from an abutting R District setback from 75 feet to 65 feet; Variance

of the building setback from centerline from 50 feet to 30 feet (Section 903); Specia!

Exception to remove screening requirement from no¡th and east property lines (Section

Z1Z.C\,subjectto conceptual plans on pages'10.11 and 10.12, specifically noting that
the pioposed one-story warehouse building is to be redesigned and relocated

approximately five feet to the south. The Board has found that these lots are of a
unique character and that the proposed to match the existing front façade of the existing

two-story building would be desirable for this improvement. Finding for the variances by

reason of extraoidinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the

Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use

district; and that the variances to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive

Þlan. finOing forthe special exception the Board has found thatthe Special Exception

will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or othenryise detrimentalto the public welfare; for the following property:

LTS 27 & 28 BLK 8, LTS 29 & 30 BLK 8, LTS 3I & 32 BLK 8, LTS 33 & 34 BLK 8'
ABDO'S ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

08/2812012-1077 (t3)

Lr ' i, 
".j 

!¿dt
"., :.: ; ll.,

íì f t I

Mr. White re-entered the meeting at 2:27 P.M.

\0.u



_.t Case lþ. 15215æ
åc-tlon REouested¡

Yar I ance--Sectl
Dlsfrlcts--Use
the centerl lne
dlstrlct under

on 950--Bulk and Area Requlrenents ln the lndt¡strlal
Unlt 1226--Request a varlance of fhe l00f setback frm
of Utlca to 67r fo permlt constructlon ln an lM

the provlslons of Sectlon 1670, located south of the
southeast corner of 5th Street and Uflca.

Presentatlon:

-

-ñe 
ãppllcant, t{llllam J. Stava, Jr.r 5052 East 83rd Street,

submltted a map of fhe area and gave the background of fhls properfy
(Exhlb¡f nG-ln). tthen he bought the property, he thought lt had a

50r setback. He does nof feel that fhls requesf ls out of character
rlTh the exlstlng terraln.

Protesfants: None.

-

Qprunents a¡d Qugstlons:
ffitheappllcantlftheproposedbulldlngrllfbeused

to rork on cars. Mr. Stava lnformed the bulldlng wlll be used as an

operatlons bulldlng fo run durlng fhe day. Half of tlre 81000 sq. Ít.
Uirt lOlng wl ll be dedlcated to garage space. Mosl of the vehlcles
wfll be parked fnslde af nlght. There rlll be a securlty fenced yard
for addltlonal parklng lf requlred.

Mr. Gardner descrlbed other rellef that the Board has granted ln fhls
âFeô. He lnformed the appl lcanf needs to demonstrate lf there are
any new bulldlngs thaf the Board has alloved that rould be less fhan
75t from the centerllne.

Ms. Purser asked the appl lcant rhy the proposed bul ldlng has to be of
the shown conflguraflon, and Mr. Stava descrlbed why they need fhe
bulldlng as shown. He Informed that the layout ls very crltlcal lo
thfs operatlon.

Mr. Vicfor asked what klnd of garage thls ls, and Mr. Sfava lnformed
It ls a storage garage for armored cars.

The Board members dld not feel that the appllcant had shown a
hardshlp. Ms. Purser lnformed she ls ln favor of glvlng sone rel¡ef.
Mr. Vlcfor lnformed he would see no problecn ln grantlng rellef fo 75

feet. There ras dlscusslon about how much rel lef should be granted.

Mr. Stava told the Board hor he could change the locatlon of the
buÍldfng so that he would Just need rellef to 70 feet.

Board Actlon:
0n MOTl0N of VICTOR and SECOND by PURSER, the Board voted 3-0-0
(Purser, Smlth, Vlctor, nayeoi no nnaysrr; no nabstentlonsn;

Chappel le, Clugston, nabsentn) to EP.Rtavg a Varlance (Sectlon
950--Bulk and Area Requlrements ln the lndustrlal Dlstrlcts--under
the provlslons of Use Unlt 1226l. of fhe 100 foot sefback from the

7.12.84¿417(9t

\0 ..(



Çase llo. lr?l} (contlnued)

centerl lne of Uflca
dlstrlct under fhe
descrfbed property:

fo 70 feet to permlt construcflon ln an lM
provlslons of Section 1670, on the fol lorlng

Lots 2l through 25, Block ll' ABDO Addftfon to the Cffy ot
Tutsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

GçgSl. lþ. J.52tz

Actlon. Re.cuested:.
-Vãitánce-:Sect¡on 730--Bulk and Area Requlrements ln the Cqnnerclal
Dlsfrlcts--Use Untt l2l l--Request a varlance of the l00t sefback from
the centerl lne of Slst Street to 741 to permlt construcflon of a
tenrporary branch bank lng facl l lty ln a CS dlstrlcf under the
provlslons of Secflon 1670, located at the northeast corner ot
Garnett and 3lst Sfreet.

Presentat fon¡

-=fñt ap[llcant, Charles Norman, 909 Kennedy Bulldlng, requesfed by
letfer (Exhlblt ItH-ltr) that Case No. 13217 be rlthdraun.

Protesfants: None.

-

Board Actlon¡

-

0n MOTf0N of VICT0R and SEC0ND by PURSER, fhe Board vofed 5-0-0
(Purser, Smith, Vlctor, nayett; no |tnaysrr¡ no nabsfentlonsrr;
Chappelle, Clugston, rrabsentn) fo wlthdraw Case No. 13217.

Case Ìb. 152a8

Acflon Reouesfed:

- -SteCttl Ei-eptlon--Sectlon 41O--Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln the
Resldentlal Dlstrlcts--Use Unlt 1205--Request an o<ceptlon to permlt
expanslon of an o<lstlng bulldlng on church properfy ln an RS-2
dlstrlct under fhe provlslons of Sectlon l-670' locafed at *he
southeast corner of 38th Street and Lewls.

Presentatl on:æ--_- -Tñe-ai¡pflcant, Charles Nonman, 909 Kennedy Bulldlng' represenfed the
Soufhslde Chrlstlan Church and fhe ProJecf Get Tqgether. 0n the
campus of the church ls located the Llghthouse School for the
Vlsually lmpalred. To the rear of fhe church slte ls an older
butldlng whlch has been used for communlfy servlces slnce before
1975. They would llke to expand thls older bulldlng. He submltted
three plctures (Exhlblt rl-ln) and descrlbed thsn. He also submltted
tro plot plans (Fxhlblts nl-2rfr nl-3rr)r a Plat (Exhlblf nl-4$), two
floor plans (Exhlb¡t nl-5n) and a maP (Exh¡b¡t nl-6n). They rould
llke to add about 11600 sq. ft. to the east slde of the structure and
rould llke to rsnodel the remalnlng part of the faclllty. Mr. Norman

descrlbed the setbacks on the property thaf wlll be malntalned. They
have talked to the people ln the nelghborhood and they have thelr
support of fhe proJect. Mr. Norman submltted tro elevatlon plans
(Exhlblts rr l-7frr rr l-8r).

7.12.842417(10)

\0. g



4000

Feet
200

Subject
Tract

BOA-22606 Note: Gnphìc overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.

AerialPhotoDate: February rrtt 
\0, q

rr+t 19-13 06



I

I
,

0
Feet
50 't00

Subject
Tract

B O A - 2 2 6 0 6 :;;;' ;,triï;",":"i'i:!f"Æ'"i':,'"';î¿:,itr

L# 19-1 3 06
Aeriat photo Date: February 2018 

\0. l0



rr

!
I

1\. , -.''-¿-
Ti;:f . '

. ,....:- ., : :

*

Looking west- towards existing building- on S. Victor Ave.

Looking west- towards existing building- on S. Victor Ave

I

)

\o.\t



\r\

- 4s...

' ,, -. ;',

!l ¡
a¡ a¡

¡

*4+-

-.t'

?. ,¡-. .-

'1 .;í,., ':.
i ,' "-', 't, tl

ff, .rt t ultttttt I'lll'ltl 
'l:1.::;

¿

. -r'*
ç#

r-<';. 1-u

@
E

*E

^ 
tr'.

Looking southwest- towards parking area- on S. Victor Ave.

?:

&iltk-oa2ût6

ltt3YÉrtI
Ì¡r0ûtñ
¡f ooof

Looking north- towards parking area- on S. Victor Ave.

\0. la



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:

Mary Huckabee < M Huckabee@cwlaw.com >

Monday, February 25,2019 2:00 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Description of Use of Property (BOA 22606)Subject:

Amy-

You asked for a description of the use of the existing building at 504 S. Victor Ave. post renovation

The existing building will be used for a low-volume non-public auto restoration shop. No auto sales will take place on the

property, and work on the vehicles will be performed inside the building. The shop will not be open to the public and

activities inside the shop will require fewer than five employees.

lf there's more information that would be helpful, just let me know.

Mary Huckabee lAttorney at Law
CONNER & WINTERS, LLP
4000 One Williams Center I Tulsa, OK74172-0148
P 918.586.5715 | F 918.586.8677
MHuckabee@cwlaw.com I v-card I bio I cwlaw.com

This message and any attachments may contain information that is highly confidential, privileged, and exempt from

disclosure. Any recipient other than the intended recipient is advised that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or

other use of this message is strictly prohibited.

lf you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.

1 10. [3



r0f,
lr€lHXl

-i: ¡r Lsnfcv
JO Cè"C€

obìùrìr----_

.æ

..'t;ll:.

v0tv I
rc'vs"ìnt

dor"f,r^ s 07ç

NOIIYAON]U

uGl)t^

a

o{ov
mzc
m

.ffi,

woa'st3i1rNc¡vrt) MMM
.tat rr t et ê Al \ at¿r'rr¿ at6 l¿l
'L rr vwoHvl)o'vsl¡t
00¿,ri.s'lavld var!¡ Nt¡os@
'lNr 'slllltHf üv 1)t

å/)Æ

iä¡w¡õiö#i
ó.]¡i i,?0 ¿x:
NCLI r'i ioNtnv Jo

ç6 Va ON
:1Vf,tJlèlc Húæ rlals Hlt I ls r.l¡l|

N
6t
j 4

¿ v.*L

V
o
-9

ñ

S3fré dV'€NVN L

gúâG{nbt 6u!pe¿ dqpueH

quÐuiltnbt ôulvedlqsrc
€dv9MonE9NrsF

qÞO ôutpilna

qro qls

ûeuunçEUU ouñ
êÌ!s

vñNVn 
=Êr 

HrM :ilvoerf! Nr rèN9
!4rr 1a rr o3ñrrNrw ra No s33v ailwl ¿t

6v^oHno NoosE wntvolvsoztroF çr
(MVN) uvo se No Gsw n¡

Nôr13ñ6æ lO üVß Ot þL
s:3hræ srË3Nrs3 rrvHs lorsvrrñoa =H¡ ¿!

soN6 io NoEße 9Nrc¡raNr '[ a 3Ff frdi slrNEd ow sBcùo ,!il
^Èvs3€N 

ÌY NNiVÆ UOr 
=rg6rcé!È 

æ rrHS aôÐvuø lRt LL

srNv¿@[r[n srcLw :Hr

No G¡ñSãei! sNouvaor 1!Ìú +r 0t

ro wouæ 'uì€s33rv f @nÆ *1
rvß 3É1 3^w frre N06 :NO ON W*r

NO lvNSrL 3H!$!H ÎVNS SN9S SrrVS

=l3rN3a 
æ rìvÆ sN06 cNDlvd dlctoNvH 3

ôr3!vr1v €!@ftsàG
, * rtß r ncNo. NorsÆ¡ ¡8vc oNV €rm ùNæ .tu r 3€ rrvHs
1r.o@ 

=NoE=r:r'û!Èd 
e|s re,r 4 rrv|s f¡crc. rv.rÈÆl= t

^rc =É3rÈv Ed $ @rìvÆNr* trws srcrþ3N@ 
=3iltæ 

[]un ¿

]HJ NilE€ rcúVàV¿æ ø ]æ

MSS SrcÉ€frrC rlv

t¡ss t¡Hcav
3€ta



2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Board of ;\",ijustment C:.se Nurnbc," -¡atc: Tuestl'r./ _, 1 :00 ;r ;,1

Tulsa City Gouncil Room, 2nd Level, One Technology Center, 175 East 2nd Street

A person knowledgeable of the application and the property must attend the meeting to represent the application.

Site Plans must be submitted at the time of application. Other drawings, photographs or exhibits may be submitted at the
hearing.

VARIANCES:

The applicant must prove a hardship to the Board. The Board of Adjustment is allowed to approve variances only after
determining that the following conditions exist. Please be ready to describe how your request satisfies each of these
conditions at the hearing:

1. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographic conditions of the subject property would result in unnecessary
hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the
regulations were carried out;

That the literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision's intended
purpose;

That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and not applicable,
generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

That the alleged practical diffìculty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the current property owner;

That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the subject property is
located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and

That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.

ln granting a variance, the Board may make appropriate conditions or safeguards and may require a bond or other
guarantee necessary to enforce compliance with the conditions.
Please state your hardship:

Setback- The building, which was constructed in 1935, directly abuts the lot line along Victor Avenue. The current as-
constructed setback (0 feet) will remain unchanged, but the property owner seeks this variance to address the risk that
non-conforming structure status will be lost through the change in use. To comply with the 1O-foot setback would require
demolition of the B4-year-old building, which is an integral part of the character of the neighborhood.

Parking- This space will not be open to the public and less than five people willcome and go on a daily basis. Even the 13
spaces provided are many more than will be used on any given day. This building pre-dates any parking ratio or
landscaping requirements of the Zoning Code, so there is little room available on the tract for parking or landscaping. Only
the southern-most portion of the property is available for parking, and that area accommodates only the l3 spaces
provided for in the site plan for a ratio of 0.94 parking spaces per 1,000 sf. Providing further parking along the Victor
Avenue side of the tract would place more of a traffic burden on the neighborhood and is not necessary to accommodate
the intended use.

Landscaping- As discussed above, there is only a small area on the southern side of the tract available for parking and
landscaping due to the way the existing building is situated on the tract, and there is no setback at all between the building
and the lot line for street yard landscaping. The site plan provides the maximum landscaped buffer possible while
preserving sufficient space for parking. lt will not be possible to provide irrigation to the landscaped area, so even if it were
possible to fit a tree on the 9' of landscaped area, it would be possible to properly maintain it.

\0. t5

7

Applicant Signature

REVISED2/21l201 9



CHUGK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa.org

LOD Number: 1

Mary Huckabee

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

February 6,2019

Phone: 918.586.5715.
4000 One Williams Center
Tulsa, OK74172

APPLrcArroNNo: ZCO-020690-2018
(ptEAsE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFflCq

Location: 520 S Victor Ave
nl New Build

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS,

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOW]NG:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTTTWO (2)SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'' f X 
.lIS I IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\0. \ t,



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WV/ W,CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORq

BLDC-020690-201 I 520 S Victor Ave Feb 6 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the

terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all quest¡ons

concernlng varlances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an adminlstrative official decislon, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,

platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all guestions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representat¡ve at 584-7526. lt is your

responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal declsions by an authorized decision making

body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act

as your legal or responsible agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes ldentify compliance methods as provlded ln the Tulea Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit

the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to

any optimal method of code solution for the project.

\ L. Sec.5.020 Table 5-2: You are proposing a Commercial/Vehicle Sales & Service/PersonalVehicle Repair

and Maintenance and Vehicle Body and Paint Finishing use in an RS-4 zoning district,

Review comment: This use is not permitted in this zoning district. You are planning on rezoning to lL

which would allow this use to become a use by right. Subm¡t a copy of the documentation of the

approved rezoning as a revision to this application.

Z. Sec.70.080-82: This is a property owner-initiated rezoning. No building permit or zoning clearance

permit may be issued until the subject lot or parcel for which the permit is sought has been

determined to follow all applicable design and improvement requirements of the Tulsa Metropolitan

Area Subdivision ond Development Regulations, as evidenced by submittal of a recorded subdivision

plat or ALTA/ACSM survey and separately recorded legal instruments,

Review comment: Submit a copy of the recorded subdivision plat or ALTA/ACSM survey and

separately recorded legal instruments. You may consider an early release permit for a foundation or

earth-change per 5ec.70.080-82 or an Accelerated Release of a Building permit per Subdivision ond

Development Regulotions Sec.10-1"10. Contact Nathan Foster (INCOG) for more information

procedures for application and approval process.

3. Sec.70.080-A:Youareproposingtobuildacrosslotsl2, !3,L4,!5,!6,!7,L8,19,&20onblockL1 of

the Abdo's Addition. This will require a lot combination reviewed and approved by the TMAPC and

recorded at the county courthouse.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the lot combination as a revision to this application.

\

\i)Sec.15.030-A Table 15-3: The following setbacks are based on this site being rezoned to lL:

o S Victor = LO': This will require a Vorionce from 10'to 0'.

-\* f rom the RS-4 zoning district to the north = 75': This require o Voriønce from 75' to 5''

lÈ-tt zoning district to the west and south = 0'.

Sec.55.020 Table 55-1: The parking ratio for a Commercial/Vehicle Sales & Service/PersonalVehicle

Repair and Maintenance and Vehicle Body and Paint Finishing use is 1.8 spaces per 1000 sqft of floor
5

2

\0.\ rl



l
area. The proposed floor area is 13,300 sqft. This will require 24 spaces. lf the warehouse is to be

converted to this use an additional 26 spaces will be required. This brings the total parking

requirement to 40 spaces. Your site plan provides 22 parking spaces; 15 off-street parking spaces and

7 on-street parking spaces.

Review comment: Revise your site plan providing 40 parking spaces. You may consider an Alternative

Compliance Parking ratio per Sec.55.050-K (code reference provided below)'

¡ 5ec.55.050-KAlterndtiveComplionce

The motor vehicle porking rotios of this chopter ore not ¡ntended to prevent development ond

redevelopment or to moke development ond redevelopment economicolly improcticol. To ollow for
ftexibility in oddressing the actual expected porking demand of specific uses, olternative compliance

porking rotíos moy be opproved through the special exception procedures of Section 70.120 only if:

l. The opplicont submits o parking study demonstroting thot the motor vehicle parkíng ratios of

Section 55.020 do not qccurotely reflect the octuol day-to-doy porking demond that con

reosonably be antícipoted for the proposed use bosed on field surveys of observed porkíng

demond for similar use within the city or on externql dato from credible reseorch

organizat¡ons, such os the tJrban Lond lnstitute (ULl) or the lnstitute of Tronsportation

Engineers (lTE);

2, The boord of odjustment determines thot the other ollowed porking reduction olternot¡ves oÍ

Sectian 55.t50 ore infeasible or do not apply; ond

3. The boord of qdjustment determines thot the reduced parking rotios proposed ore not likely to

couse moteriol odverse ¡mpocts on traffic circulotion ond sofety or on the general welfare of
property owners ond residents ín the surrounding areo'

6. Sec.65.040-8: fhe following parking lot landscaping requirements apply in surface off-street parking lots.

a. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street right-of-way, residential zoning district or

residential development area must be separated from the abutting rights-of-way, residential districts and

abutting residential development areas by a landscaped area that is at least 10 feet in width and that

contains an 51 screen containing at least 3, 5-gallon shrubs per 10 linear feet. This area may be counted

towards satisfying the minimum street landscaping requirements of Sec.65.030-Bl if ¡t is located within the

street yard,
b. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees must be in a

landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum width or diameter of 8 feet.

Review comment: Your off-street parking area is located within 25 feet of the S Victor Ave right-of-way. Submit

a Landscape plan in compliance with this section, (See Landscape plan requirements below)

o Sec.65.070-A: An underground irrigation system must be provided for all required

landscape area.

o Sec.65.070-C: Required landscaping must be installed in accordance with an approved

land- scape plan that includes at least the following information:

1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;

2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;

3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location of
significant drainage features, the location and size of existing and pro-posed streets

and alleys, existing and proposed utility easements and over-head utility lines on or

adjacent to the lot, and existing and proposed sidewalks on or adjacent to the loü

4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping and

the locat¡on and size of the proposed landscape areas;

J

\0,\ I



5. Planting deta¡ls and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be

preserved, including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating

the limits of grading near the drip line of any trees;
7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;

9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;

10. The location of allexisting and proposed structures on the site;

11. The existing topography and proposed grading;

12. The area in which grading, and vegetation removal will occur; and

13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area

provided on the site.

o Sec.65.080-8: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000

square feet and that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more than

1"5,000 square feet must be prepared and sealed by an architect, landscape architect or

engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma. All other required landscape plans

must meet the same requirement or be accompanied by written certlfication from an

architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to pract¡ce in the State of Oklahoma, that

the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum requirements of this chapter.

o Sec.65.070-D: Timing of lnstallation

1.All required landscaping and appurtenances, except trees, must be installed

prior to the issuance of a certificate ofoccupancy.

2.All required trees must be installed within 1-20 days after issuance of a

certificate of occu pa ncy ortem pora ry certificate of occu pa ncy'

3.Within L20 days of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy or temporary

certificate of occupancy, written certification by the owner of the property, an

architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to do business in the State of

Oklahoma must be submitted to the city stating that all landscaping and

appurtenances have been installed in accordance with the approved landscape plan.

6. Sec.65.090-C Lighting Plans: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of

this section are required with the submittal of a site plan. Applicants have 2 options for the format of

the required lighting plan; (1) Fixture Height Standard Lightíng Plan; or (2) Photometric Study

Lighting Plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be placed on the face of the site plan

indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided'

Review comment: Provide outdoor lighting compliant with Sec.65.090-C or a note on the face of the

site plan indicating no outdoor lighting will be provided. Applicants have 2 options for the format of

the required lighting Plan:

Option 1: Fixture Height Standard Lighting Plans establishes maximum light fixture heights

but does not require submittal of a detailed photometric plan.

a. lnformationRequired:

1) Fixture height standard lighting plans must include at least the following:

2l A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;

4

\0. tq



3) Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic standards;

4) Pole type and height of fixture;
5) Lamp type and size; and

6) Fixture mounting and orientation.

b. Allowable heights of light fixtures must be measured from the light-emit- ting surface to

finished grade at the base of the pole. Maximum allowed light fixture heights are based

on the (ground-level) horizontal distance be- tween the light fixture and any agricultural

or residential zoning district or public right-of-way, as established in Table 65-1.:

Table 65-1.: Maximum Light Fixture Heights

Distance from AG R Maximum Fixture Height (feet)
District or Public

L6
50.01 - 250 20

More than 250 35

Option 2: Under option 2 (Photometric Study Lighting Plan) no maximum fixture heights are
established, but applicants are required to submit a photometric study in enough detailto
demonstrate that all applicable outdoor light standards will be met. The photometric study
must include at least the following:

a. A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;

b. Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic standards;

c. Lamp type andsize;

d, Fixtu re mou nting heights, mou nting orientation, a nd tilt a ngles íf a pplica ble; a nd

e. A representative point-by-point illumination arrayforthe site showing property

lines and all off-site lightingimpacts.

Sec.65.090-C tighting PIans: Outdoor lighting plans demonstratlng compliance with the standards of this

section are required with the submittal of a site plan, Applicants have 2 options for the format of the
required lighting plan; (L) Fixture Height Standard Lighting Plan; or (2) Photometríc Study Lighting
Plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be placed on the face of the site plan indicating
that no outdoor lighting will be provided.
Review comment: Provide outdoor lighting compliant with Sec.65.090-C or a note on the face of the
site plan indicating no outdoor lighting will be provided. Applicants have 2 options for the format of the
required lighting plan:

Option 1: Fixture Height Standard Lighting Plans establishes maximum light fixture heights
but does not require submittal of a detailed photometric plan.

c. lnformationRequired:

1) Fixture height standard lighting plans must include at least the following:

2l A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;

3) Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic standards;

5

\0.â0



4l Pole type and height of fixture;
5) Lamp type and size; and

6) Fixture mountingand orientation

d. Allowable heights of light fixtures must be measured from the light-emit- ting surface to
finished grade at the base of the pole, Maximum allowed light fixture heights are based

on the (ground-level) horizontal distance be- tween the light fixture and any agricultural

or residentialzoning district or public right-of-way, as establishedin Table 65-7:

Table 65-L: Moximum Light Fixture Heights

Distancefrom AG
D¡str¡ct or Public Ri

District, R
ght-of-Way

s0.01 - 2s0
More than 250

Maximum Fixture Height (feet)

16
20
35

Option 2: Under option 2 (Photometric Study Lighting Plan) no maximum fixture heights are
established, but applicants are required to submit a photometric study in enough detail to
demonstrate that allapplicable outdoor light standards will be met. The photometric study
must include at least the following:

a. A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;

b. Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic standards;

c. Lamp type andsize;

d. Fixtu re mou nting heights, mo u nting orientatio n, a nd tilt a ngles if a pplica ble; a nd

e. A representative point-by-point illumination array for the site s h ow in g property

lines and all off-site lightingimpacts.

Note: All references are to the C¡ty of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
htto://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoningCodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.odf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submited

This letter of deficiencies coveß Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is avallable upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM
THE APPLICANT,

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

6

\0. a(



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\0. ea



RS.2

CS

cs E

z E
ll.¡
6o
cn

SUBJECT TRACT

cs OM

I

I

q,

I

I
I

¡

BOA-22608 \\. \Feet
2000 400

19-14 18



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9418

GZM: 39

CD: 5

A.P#:

Case Number: 80A-22608

HEAR| NG DATE: 0312612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Johnny Herrington

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 10330 E.21st St. S. (tenant space);
10388 E.21st St. S. (overall parcel) ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: commercial center TRACT SIZE: + 3.08 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 LESS BEG NEC S40 NWLY40.73 W118.11 TO WL N15 TO NL E150
POB & LT 2 LESS BEG SECR LT 2TH NW1Y296.46 W161.80 S264.03 SELY24O.3O POB & LESS
N15 LT 2BLK 1, CIRCLE PLAZA CENTER RESUB RES CHARYL LYNN ACRES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None Relevant

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Town Center" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Town Genters are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area
of neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment.
They can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at
the edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also
serve as the main transit hub for surrounding neíghborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so vÍsitors can park once and
walk to number of destinations.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned parcels to the west and

\\. ¿

south; E 21st St. S. is to the north of the property; and H\A/Y 169 abuts the lot to the east.

REVTSED3/22120'19



STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is proposing to convert an existing storefront within a larger commercial center into a
medical marijuana dispensary. To permit the dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting
a Spacing Verification for medical marijuana dispensary in a CS district from other medical marjuana
d ispensaries (Sectio n 40.225-D).

Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right ín the CH district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section
40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius.
Surrounding neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any
conflicting uses within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for
which a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1 ,2018
for the particular locatíon.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a radius around the subject property that contains the
proposed medical marijuana dispensary and has labeled the uses of property within the subject
building and that radius in support of the verification.

Sample Motion:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board
being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment of
this medical marijuana dispensary.

r \,å
REVTSED3/221201 9



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22608 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-14 18
AerialPhotoDate: February rOtt 

IL |¡{



Feet
0 50 100

-#
Subject
Tract

B O A-22608 :;;:' -"^Fii:;"i:;,,lH;,Æ'.i":nl';i¿:,::ü

19-14 18
Aar¡al Photo Date: February 2018 ll.5



v Search

itrÊÊt, Tulsa, OK, USA

cx:1Så13

6Ët Dlrrcüûlr¡ Hlütory

¡¡L?ñ
v Places

!v fiff Places
Þ " EJ Siohtseeino Tour

|'¡lak* sl¡r:e 3ü
Buildings

Y " Ë TemporaryPlacc*

" S toggo Ë llst st", T.."

_-.'- -..-_t*_ __.--

r+lt
Y layers
v - # PrimaryDatðbêËê
> " 13 Eorderc and Lab"".

" E places

Þ 'J =, phoùo¡

* E Roaos

Ocean

E it.irr.i "Siåli€fi ;9l_¡¿l i{['j i E I itxl 1¿t¡Eu.: I

x

ãlgn ln

! turcfi i MaFoPilom w ; i nas*lutlon: cunrrìÌ l7ã3¡ri6?t v i

X

q

¡'

C

Il'ln+¡lh* ¡

10390 E 21st Str

Legond

? loggo E arrt st
s 10330 E tlst 81., Tulsa, oK 10m fr

I{ Corlþrt $u}tae Airport
Ë E tlST St S&S

n Er cn¡æ cab
f Expraæ RenE

El Fad¡re I

â ñnan
Gl tatinoa Auta Sabs

I Marire Anirnal Glinic lnc

$aså lmlgË.,.

10380 E 2lrt Sttuet'1000 fr r:adlue

e
rlÊ,



ET L'q' " l' {'W .lJ q-Þ #'{Þ' Qä 8_', E ,l"Hi Jå lü ; h; Slgn lr

ñEÏËil I

$;¡rch ;

G*t Dlrsctlons Hl$tory

13CI E 21st St

x

'Places
lishtseeing Tour
,la'{* sure 3D
luildings
nporary Places
0330 E 2tst 3t., T-.

++

mãry Database
hrders and Lah.""

{aæs
rhotos

loads -,-
lD Buildingn 1
)cean -tilaqlhnr

ql
+,) r



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103.3227

Lincoln Brown
409 S. Oakdale Drive
Stillwater OK74074

ZONING REVIEW

February 15,2019

Phone: 918-698-7654

APPLIGATION No: 21795-2019 1er-ensr REFERENIE uHEN coNrAcnNc ouR oFFrcE)
Location: 10388 8.21'r Street
Description: Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITT¡NG REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

'1. suBMtT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVIS|ONS SHALL BE tDENTtFtED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMrssroN (TMApc) rs AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT W\ M/.TNCOG.ORG ORAT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74I03 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

\l.g



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\,1 

^/V.INCOG.ORG

Application No. 21795-2019 10388 8.21'r Street Februarv 15. 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Review items only.

You may rece¡ve additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding
Utili$ Easement placement which are not addressed in this letter.

1. Section 40.225 Medical Marijuana Uses: The supplemental uses of this section apply to medical marijuana sales

40.225-D A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1,000 feet of another medical marijuana
dispensary.

40.225-l The separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a straight line between the
nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied
by the dispensaries. The separation required under Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a
medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to
December l, 2018 for the particular location.

Review Comment: Provide a spacing verification from the City of Tulsa BOA for the proposed medical marijuana
dispensary.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application to our office, so we may
continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting
documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION.

2

\t.q


